Hinsdale School Board Meeting
May 8, 2024
SAU Conference Room
6:00 PM

This meeting is being held in person and via Zoom.
Use the link below to join via Zoom:

https://us06web.zoom.us/i/83725067396?pwd=M3BwZTdiN3hqQTluSIQ4aUZPMUR3dz09
Meeting ID: 837 2506 7396

In an effort to maximize our meeting time and make efficient our work on behalf of our students,
Hinsdale School Board members have subscribed to the following meeting norms:

1. We will be respectful to all speakers.

2. We listen to understand and not to respond.

3. We will be fully present at the meeting by becoming familiar with materials before we arrive.

4. We will be attentive to how our physical and verbal expressions affect others.

5. Each of us is responsible for respectfully airing disagreements with each other in a timely

manner rather than sharing them with others.
6. We will be responsible for examining all points of view before a consensus is accepted.

1. Call to Order A. Anderon
2. Public Hearing (Swiftwater Scholarship Donation) A. Anderson
3 ELO Student Presentation: Kindness Day 2024 Recap K. Thompson
4. Review of the Manifests A. Anderson
5. Minutes A. Anderson

1. Motion to accept the public and non-public minutes of April

10, 2024.
2. Motion to accept the public and non-public minutes of April
18, 2024,
6. Citizens’ Comments A. Anderson

Citizen will state his or her name and then direct your comment to the
Chair. If needed, the Chair will ask for Board or Administrative
response. The Chair will respond at the next scheduled board meeting if

required.
7. Student Board Member Items M. Phillips
8. Superintendent’s Report D. Ryan

1. Superintendent’s Report — D. Ryan



2. Business Administrator’s Report — J. Fortson
3. Director of Personalized Learning’s Report (K. Thompson)
4. Principal’s Report (J. Boggio - HES)
5. IT Director’s Report (J. Therieau)
9. New Board Business A. Anderson
1. Portrait of a Learner (POL) Presentation
2. Reaffirmation of*
a. DAB - Fund Balance Policy
b. DFA - Investment Policy
c. Data Governance Plan
3. Food Service Meal Prices
4. HES Lift;
a. Accept Bid
b. Approve Budget Transfer
5. Job Descriptions — First Readings:
a. ESOL Teacher
b. ESOL Tutor
6. Job Descriptions — Final Readings:

a. Director, Academics and Career Readiness
b. Digital Learning Specialist (DLS) A. Anderson

Other Business

7

Any other business to be conducted by the Board

10.  Committee Reports A. Anderson

L«
2

B w

2 BB Soi] O b

Behavioral Support Team (K. Hemlow; K. Gardner)

Budget Committee Representative (A. Anderson; K. Hemlow =
alternate)

Community Connections (A. Anderson; K. Hemlow)
Facilities Maintenance/Emergency (M. Sprague; W. Dingman,
Ir. = alternate)

HASP Advisory Board (K. Gardner; K. Hemlow)
Legislation/NHSBA (A. Anderson)

Personnel Committee (A. Anderson; W. Dingman, Jr.)

Policy Committee (K. Gardner)

Portrait of a Learner (POL) (K. Hemlow; K. Gardner)

. Selectboard Representative (W. Dingman, Jr.; M. Sprague =

alternate)

. Staff Development (K. Hemlow; K. Gardner = alternate)
12.
13,

Tuition Exploratory Committee (K. Gardner; K. Hemlow)
Wellness (K. Hemlow; M. Sprague)

Vision Statement

Supporting students by providing personalized learning and creating connections with the greater community.

Mission Statement

The Hinsdale School District works collaboratively with the community to create a safe learning environment that
supports opportunities for personalized learning for all students. Our students will be lifelong learners that will be

prepared to succeed in an ever-changing and diverse world.



11. Citizens’ Comments A. Anderson

Citizen will state his or her name and then direct your comment to the
Chair. If needed, the Chair will ask for Board or Administrative
response. The Chair will respond at the next scheduled board meeting if
required.

12. Non-public RSA 91 A:3 II (a) (b) (¢) (d) (e) (i) (k) (1) (m) (as needed) A. Anderson

13.  Adjournment A. Anderson

Vision Statement
Supporting students by providing personalized learning and creating connections with the greater community.

Mission Statement
The Hinsdale School District works collaboratively with the community to create a safe learning environment that
supports opportunities for personalized learning for all students. Our students will be lifelong learners that will be
prepared to succeed in an ever-changing and diverse world.



Hinsdale School Board Public Hearing

May 8, 2024
SAU Conference Room
6:00 PM
AGENDA
1. Call to Order A. Anderson
2. Swiftwater Scholarship A. Anderson

3. Non-public RSA 91 A:3 I ()(D)()(@)(©)HE@H(m)  A. Anderson

(if needed)
4. Other Business A. Anderson
5. Adjournment A. Anderson

Hinsdale School District

Vision Statement

Supporting students by providing personalized learning and
creating connections with the greater community.

Mission Statement

The Hinsdale School District works collaboratively with the community to create a safe learning
environment that supports opportunities for personalized learing for all students. Our students
will be lifelong learners that will be prepared to succeed in an ever-changing and diverse world.



ANONYMOUS SCHOLARSHIP

The Swiftwater Scholarship will be awarded to a graduating senior from Hinsdale High
School looking to pursue postgraduate education in either a trades school, 2- or4-year
college. This scholarship gives a deserving Hinsdale student a chance to financially
achieve their dream of attending college.

Determining factors will be:

e HighSchool graduate from Hinsdale, NH.

e GPA average or above. (2.0)

o Need-based.

e Halfof the $5,000.00 Scholarship will be awarded at Graduation and
the other $2,500.00 will be dispersed after successful completion of

Semester 1. (GPA 2.0 or better)

® After successful completion of Semester 1, grades and S2 classes will need to be
sentto Cathy Johnson, 49 School Street, Hinsdale, NH 03451.

s Selection Committee: Registrar, Principal, Guidance counselor.



TITLE XV
EDUCATION

CHAPTER 198
SCHOOL MONEY

Miscellaneous Provisions

Section 198:20-b

198:20-b Appropriation for Unanticipated Funds Made Available During Year. —
1. Notwithstanding any other provision of law to the contrary, any school district at an annual meeting
may adopt an article authorizing indefinitely, until specific rescission of such authority, the school board
to apply for, accept and expend, without further action by the school district, unanticipated money from a
state, federal or other governmental unit or a private source which becomes available during the fiscal
year. The following shall apply:
(2) Such warrant article to be voted on shall read: "Shall the school district accept the provisions of RSA
198:20-b providing that any school district at an annual meeting may adopt an article authorizing
indefinitely, until specific rescission of such authority, the school board to apply for, accept and expend,
without further action by the school district, unanticipated money from a state, federal or other
governmental unit or a private source which becomes available during the fiscal year?"
(b) If a majority of voters voting on the question vote in the affirmative, the proposed warrant article shall
be in effect in accordance with the terms of the article until such time as the school district votes to
rescind its vote.
II. Such money shall be used only for legal purposes for which a school district may appropriate money.
No funds disbursed from the education trust fund pursuant to RSA 198:42 shall, under any circumstances,
emergency or otherwise, be deemed to be unanticipated money under the provisions of this section.
II. (a) For unanticipated funds in the amount of $20,000 or more, the school board shall hold a prior
public hearing on the action to be taken. Notice of the time, place, and subject of such hearing shall be
published in a newspaper of general circulation in the relevant municipality at least 7 days before the
meeting is held.
(b) A school board may establish the amount of unanticipated funds required for notice under this
subparagraph, provided such amount is less than $20,000. For unanticipated funds in an amount less than
$20,000, the school board shall post notice of the funds in the agenda and shall include notice in the
minutes of the school board meeting in which such funds are discussed. The acceptance of unanticipated
funds under this subparagraph shall be made in public session of any regular school board meeting.
IV. Action to be taken under this section shall:
(a) Not require the expenditure of other school district funds except those funds lawfully appropriated for
the same purpose; and
(b) Be exempt from all provisions of RSA 32 relative to limitation and expenditure of school district
moneys.

Source. 1981, 167:1. 1991, 329:1. 1993, 176:12, 13. 2000, 201:1. 2005, 188:1, eff. Aug. 29, 2005. 2023,
38:1, eff. July 18, 2023.



MINUTES



Hinsdale School Board Meeting
SAU Conference Room
April 10,2024
6:00 PM

Join Zoom Meeting
https://usQ6web.zoom.us/j/837250673962pwd=M3BwZ TdiN3haQTIluSlQ4aUZPMUR3dz09

Meeting ID: 837 2506 7396

Board Members Present: April Anderson, Wayne Dingman, Jr., Kendra Gardner, Kaylah
Hemlow, Michael Phillips, and Marc Sprague

Administration Present: John Barth, HMHS Principal; Joe Boggio, HES Principal; Jane
Fortson, Business Administrator; Dr. David Ryan, Superintendent; Justin Therieau, Director of
Technology; and Karen Thompson, Director of Personalized Learning

Minutes Recorded by: Maria Webb, Executive Assistant
Call to Order:

A. Anderson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.

A. Anderson reviewed the guidelines for holding the Zoom meeting.

Election of Officers:

A. Chair:
D. Ryan asked for nominations for Board Chair.

K. Hemlow MOVED to nominate A. Anderson as Board Chair. K. Gardner
SECONDED. 5-0-0, MOTION PASSED.

B. Vice Chair:

Anderson asked for nominations for Board Vice Chair.

K. Gardner MOVED to nominate K. Hemlow as Board Vice Chair. M. Sprague
SECONDED. 5-0-0, MOTION PASSED.

Review of the Manifests:

The Board signed the manifests. There were no questions.



Minutes:
1. Public and non-public minutes of the Board Work Session, March 10, 2024.
2. Public minutes of March 13, 2024.
3. Public and non-public minutes of March 14, 2024,

K. Hemlow MOVED to approve the group of minutes as written above. K. Gardner
SECONDED. 3-0-2, MOTION PASSED.

Citizen’s Comments:

A. Anderson opened Citizen’s Comments for 30 minutes. Donna Foster welcomed the new
Board Members.

Superintendent’s Report:

D. Ryan reviewed his report with the Board. He congratulated the Board Chair and new Vice
Chair.

Highlighted the following topics:
e Search Committees
Minimum Standards for Public School Approval Process (NHEd 306 Update)
School-Based Mental Health Services Grant
Town Emergency Operations Plan
Snow day on 4/4/2024. Discussed impact on Paras.

After discussion, the following motions were made:

K. Hemlow MOVED to authorize Dr. Ryan to move forward with the School-Based Mental
Health Services Grant application process. W. Dingman, Jr. SECONDED. 5-0-0,
MOTION PASSED.

K. Hemlow MOVED to waive the requirement to make up the snow day, and to direct
administration to explore options for Paras to make up the day. K. Gardner SECONDED.
5-0-0, MOTION PASSED.

Search Committees:

M. Sprague MOVED to nominate K. Hemlow to the HES Principal Search Committee. W.
Dingman, Jr. SECONDED. 5-0-0-MOTION PASSED.

K. Hemlow MOVED to nominate A. Anderson to the HMHS Principal Search
Committee. M. Sprague SECONDED. 5-0-0-MOTION PASSED.

W. Dingman, Jr. MOVED to nominate K. Gardner to the Facilities Director Search
Committee. K. Hemlow SECONDED. 5-0-0-MOTION PASSED.



Business Administrator’s Report:

J. Fortson reviewed her report with the Board. Highlighted:
e [acilities Director Hiring Team. Meeting soon to review applications.
e Community Eligibility Provision (CEP) for free meals. HES is eligible, but not the entire

district. Discussed negative lunch balances.

Personalized Learning Report:

K. Thompson reviewed her report with the Board. Discussed the status of The Portrait of a
Learner. Expects to have data to share at the May Board Meeting.

Principals’ Reports:

J. Barth reviewed his report with the Board. Added that the NHS Induction ceremony is April
18" in the HMHS Library. Course scheduling is underway, and students will visit the Cheshire
Career Center on Tuesday. Discussed questions on the office referral data.

J. Boggio reviewed his report with the Board. Shared that the dog tag was a gold paw print.
Answered questions on the discipline data. Fifth Grade Graduation will be on Monday, June
17", Field Day will be on June 14%,

Discussed activities planned for Community Kindness Day on April 19th. The Principals noted
that the activities are student-driven.

Technology Report:

J. Therieau reviewed his report with the Board.

Discussed the sound system being off at the beginning in error. D. Ryan noted that the Board is
not required to broadcast the meeting, so would advise community members to view the minutes.

Student Board Member Items:

M. Phillips joined the meeting at 6:36 PM.
Shared student input regarding scheduling of student lunches, Kindness Day, and Field Day.

Job Descriptions:

1. Director of Academics and Career Readiness: K. Thompson provided an overview.
2. Digital Learning Specialist (DLS): J. Therieau provided an overview.

K. Hemlow MOVED to accept the job description drafts above as first readings. K.
Gardner SECONDED. 5-0-0, MOTION PASSED.



Board Committee Assignments:

1) Behavioral Support Committee: Kaylah Hemlow & Kendra Gardner

2) Representatives to the Budget Committee: April Anderson (Kaylah Hemlow =
alternate)

3) Community Connections Committee: April Anderson & Kaylah Hemlow

4) Facilities Committee: Marc Sprague (Wayne Dingman, Jr. = alternate)

S) HASP Advisory Board: Kendra Gardner & Kaylah Hemlow

6) Legislative/NHSBA Reporting: April Anderson

7) Personnel Committee: April Anderson & Wayne Dingman

8) Policy Committee: Kendra Gardner

9) Portrait of a Learner (POL) Committee: Kaylah Hemlow & Kendra Gardner

10) Selectboard Representative: Wayne Dingman, Jr. (Marc Sprague = alternate)

11) Staff Development: Kaylah Hemlow (Kendra Gardner = alternate)

12) Tuition Exploratory Committee: Kendra Gardner & Kaylah Hemlow

13) Wellness Committee: Kaylah Hemlow & Marc Sprague

Acceptance of the 2022-2023 Audit Report:

J. Fortson provided an overview of the report findings.

K. Hemlow MOVED to approve the 2022-2023 Audit Report. M. Sprague SECONDED. 5-
0-0, MOTION PASSED.

Anonymous Scholarship Donation:

J. Fortson shared that there will be a public hearing at the start of the May Board Meeting.

Food Service Meal Prices:

J. Fortson shared regarding the Paid Lunch Equity Tool (PLET). Asked the Board to approve a
price increase for lunches.

K. Hemlow MOVED to table the vote on the Food Service meal prices to next month. K.
Gardner SECONDED. 5-0-0, MOTION PASSED.

April 8t Solar Eclipse Information:

Discussed the activities on April 8.

Other Business:

K. Gardner shared a request from Mr. Hartnett that the Principals and Board participate in the
Memorial Day Parade. J. Barth shared that Mr. Thurston is planning to have the HMHS band
march in the parade. Discussed uniforms for the band.



J. Barth, J. Boggio, M. Phillips, J. Therieau, and K. Thompson were excused from the meeting at
7:59 PM.

Committee Reports:

Behavioral Support Team — no update.

Budget Committee — no update.

Community Connections — A. Anderson asked for items to post.
Facilities Maintenance/Emergency — Meeting April 19", 2:15 PM.
HASP Advisory Board — Meeting May 8" at 5:30 PM.
Legislation/NHSBA — Discussed NHEd 306.

Personnel Committee — Meeting 4/23™ at 4:30 PM.

Policy Committee — no update.

Selectboard — K. Gardner shared an update.

10 Staff Development — no update.

11. Tuition Exploratory Committee - no update.

12. Wellness — Next meeting is April 17" at 3:30 PM.

LN E W~

Citizens’ Comments:

There were no comments from the citizens attending in-person and via Zoom.

Non-Public Session:

K. Hemlow MOVED to go into a nonpublic session according to RSA 91 A:3 II (a)(c) at
8:06 pm. W. Dingman, Jr. SECONDED. Roll Call: A. Anderson —yes, W. Dingman, Jr. —
yes, K. Gardner —yes, K. Hemlow — yes, and M. Sprague - yes. VOTE: 5-0-0, MOTION
PASSED.

W. Dingman, Jr. MOVED to reconvene the public session at 8:36 pm. M. Sprague
SECONDED. Roll Call: A. Anderson — yes, W. Dingman, Jr. — yes, K. Gardner — yes, K.
Hemlow — yes, and M. Sprague - yes. VOTE: 5-0-0, MOTION PASSED.

K. Hemlow MOVED to adjourn the meeting at 8:36 pm. M. Sprague SECONDED. VOTE:
5-0-0, MOTION PASSED.

[ attest that this is a true copy of the minutes:

approved on

Maria A. Webb



Hinsdale School Board Special Meeting
SAU Conference Room
April 18, 2024
5:00 PM

Board Members Present: April Anderson, Wayne Dingman, Jr., Kendra Gardner, Kaylah
Hemlow, and Marc Sprague

Administration Present: Jane Fortson, Business Administrator; and Dr. David Ryan,
Superintendent

Minutes Recorded by: Maria Webb, Executive Assistant

Call to Order:
A. Anderson called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm.

Non-Public Session:

W. Dingman, Jr. MOVED to go into a nonpublic session according to RSA 91 A:3 II (¢) at
5:01 pm. M. Sprague SECONDED. Roll Call: A. Anderson — yes, W. Dingman, Jr. — yes, K.
Gardner — yes, K. Hemlow — yes, and M. Sprague - yes. VOTE: 5-0-0, MOTION PASSED.

K. Hemlow MOVED to reconvene the public session at 5:55 pm. W. Dingman, Jr.
SECONDED. Roll Call: A. Anderson — yes, W. Dingman, Jr. — yes, K. Gardner — yes, K.
Hemlow — yes, and M. Sprague - yes. VOTE: 5-0-0, MOTION PASSED.

The Board noted that, for the record, they unanimously approved the leave of absence request
from Mr. Barth.

K. Hemlow MOVED to adjourn the meeting at 5:57 pm. W. Dingman, Jr. SECONDED.
VOTE: 5-0-0, MOTION PASSED.

[ attest that this is a true copy of the minutes:

approved on

Maria A. Webb



SUPERINTENDENT’S
REPORT



David Ryan, Ed.D.

Superintendent
Jane Fortson, CPA . SD ALE

Business Administrator

ScHooL DISTRICT

Patricia Wallace
Director of Student Service

Karen Thompson
Director of Personalized
Learning

49 School Street, P.O. Box 27 | Hinsdale, NH 03451 | 603-336-5728 | www.hnhsd.org

May 2024 Superintendent Report

Search Processes are Wrapping Up

We are excited to be making three nominations (HES Principal, 6-12 School Counselor, HES

Behavior Interventionist) to you this evening as a result of a vibrant and intense set of search

processes, and at the writing of this report we are completing round one of the HMHS principal

interviews with a plan to conduct round two on May 8 and submit a nomination to you at a

special meeting scheduled for May 15. As a matter of numbers, we can report the following

data related to the number of applicants and the number selected to interview:

Position Number of Applicants Number Invited to Interview
HES Principal 9 4*
HMHS Principal 5 3
6-12 School Counselor 4 4*
Behavior Interventionist 8 3

® denotes one candidate withdrew from consideration after being invited to interview

The full day finalist visit at HES was executed with professionalism and investment from all staff

members and so many people participated in keeping the sessions lively, moving and on time.

Thank you to everyone who took turns meeting with the candidate and escorting her to each of
the several sessions. The finalist visit for the HMHS candidate(s) will be conducted in a similar
fashion with some tweaks to the schedule due to the different daily schedule. We will have

shared the schedule with you by the time we have this board meeting.

SAU 92 does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, gender, sex, sexual orientation, religion, nationality, ethnic origins,

country of origin, economic status, status as a victim of domestic violence, harassment, sexual assault, or stalking, disability, age or other
protected classes under applicable law in its educational programs and activities. SAU 92 also provides equal access to buildings for youth

groups. Link to Training - https://nhprimex.ora/explore-training/single/understanding-sexual-harassment/ Questions about Title 1X can be
referred to the SAU 92 Business Administrator & Title I1X Coordinator, Jane Forston, at jfortson@hnhsd.org or 603-336-5728.



Hinsdale School District Selected as Grant Recipient (Not That One)

Next Generation Learning Challenge has selected Hinsdale as one of its four national recipients
for a grant that will enable the district to put its newly minted Portrait of a Learner in practice.
The grant program is called Bravely and is designed to present assistance and funds toward a

transformative practice centered around a challenge guestion (linked here for your review). We

are so fortunate to have been selected and will work with a team of four teachers and three
administrators to address how we shift our middle school to a more learner-centered focus and
build greater autonomy and capacity of our middle school teachers to accomplish it. There is no
financial obligation on behalf of the school district and there are no new positions that will
result from the grant.

In our last meeting we discussed our candidacy for the School Mental Health Services Grant and
if you recall, there was a 25% financial match if we were selected to join the application with
the NH Education Department. Unfortunately, we were not selected to move forward in that
grant program, and | did learn through the application process that much of the funding that
we already commit to student mental health would have counted towards the 25% match, so
any additional funding would have been minimal. We will continue to seek these types of grant
opportunities that will best benefit our students.

Strategic Planning Process
In accordance with Hinsdale School Board goal:

1. The board will work with the superintendent to establish the structure for developing a
five-year strategic plan
| have included with my board report the draft of the structure and plan for the arduous task of
conducting a strategic planning process. The bulk of the work will be conducted by the Priority

Area Teams following an orientation, planning session, and monthly updates/check-ins from
each of the four areas. This document remains a draft until the Board has had the opportunity
to review it, ask questions, make suggested edits, and approve it. This document is submitted
with the intention of serving as the “structure for developing the five-year strategic plan” and
not the actual detailed process that each team will follow. Once the structure is approved, we
will dive into the phases that are outlined in the document.

Community of Kindness

As you know, we held our first Community of Kindness Day in our town, and it was well
received and applauded by many in the school and community. Our students and staff were
ROCK STARS in their volunteer efforts to make Hinsdale an extra special place for at least one
day, and a ton of thanks goes to Karen Thompson, Liz Boggio, and their team of assistants and

Page 2 of 3



community members who helped make it happen with sites, resources, and lots of cookies. We
shared a lot of feedback on the day in our April 2024 Superintendent’s Update for Families
which | have also linked here. We will schedule this event annually and look forward to what

our students and staff come up with next year!

Page 3 of 3



BIOA[SABI] MMM

‘Aloeded yoeas am
€ 1By} SWea) 0} uaAlb aq [[Im ouaiajald :MOH

|un siseq 6uijjol e uo suoneoijdde 1dsooe ||IM am INg FZOZ 'S Ay U0 UOOU 00:Z L Aq Al

‘Buiuies’

10 8seomoys Alolelgs|a9 e pue ‘wayl puelsiapun o1 eiep Huios|joo pue sesapl abueyd inok Buidly ‘saibalel}s pue sjoo] 0} SS8JJE 'SU0IIBUUOD
Buiyoeoa ‘sbunssw wes) Ajyuow sapiroid AjpAelg Juelb |jews e 01 UOIIPPE U] "$$822ns apnis buluibewral 104 abus|ieyo Aoud-ybiy

e Bujssaippe sjiym ubisep uonewlojsuel) pue ubisap Aloieiaqij ul Ayoedes dojaasp 03 soualadxe wesl ‘pugAy ‘Buol-lesk v 1eym

"$S920Ns Juapnis BujuibewIal 01 Pa1WILIOD 81 oym uoneziuebio J9LeYD 1o 1o1IsIp ‘jooyds olgqnd B Ul S1I9pea| 9-G JO SWea] oYM

CO_HmO__QQd. 2yl mwm_QEOO
‘A[oAe1g s, )TON UIIM SS300NS JUIPN]S SUISeUTDY
*sjuapn)s lo} uoisiaus nok jey) buiusea|

Jadaap ‘sjgerinba ay) yum paubije sainjonils pue swalsAs Mau pjing Jey) SAeM U] 0S Op puy "D9ON WOl S1ojel|ioe) pa|s pue sisad
inoK jo wea) e yum ubisapal Bujuiea] Jnok uo ssaiboid ayew pue ssaoans Juapnmys Buluibewial 1oy sabuajjeyd Aiond-1saybiy Jnok apjoel

ssa20.1d uonyedrjddy sz0z-20z

ATIAVEE Tr

SIONITIVHI m
ONINYYI1
NOILVH¥INID LXIN




N SIDNITIVHD
ONINHYIT m
NOILYHINID LX3IN

|euonewlojsuel; wswajdw) pue ubisap |im AjpAelg ul Buedionied swea| "spaau Jaules| 8SIBAIp SSaIppe J81leq Ued apIMUOl}BU S|00YDS
MOY puE SS200NS JU3PNIS aulyap SSWOIINO0 JBUM Hulylal 0 swil s3I pue ‘puom Buibueyd syl puiyaq Be| Ajjuanind sededs uoleanps InQ
$$929nS juapms bujuibewiay

‘sjuewaalbe ayl Aq pelejnoinle sjeob wusl-buo| ayl piemol ssaiboid Bupjew

abua||eyo 1ey) ssaippe 01 Jeak Ajaaelg ayi Inoybnoiyl ylom o1 pue ‘sjuawealbe asayl ul papunoib abua|jeyo Atoud-ybiy e ‘019N Aq papiaoid
uoddns yum ‘asooyo o} saibe swea) bupedionied ‘uiodpua ue yum |eob e ueyy Asuinol snonuiuod e jo alow—Buipua-1aAau pue piny

SE 3I0M SIUYl SM3IA ‘1oB] Ul "JTON 'SIUSLWalels UoIsIA 9S8y} ysijdwodde 0] auljawll 18s ou S| 81ay] ‘1UsWHWWod Jeak-auo e si Ajpaelg ybnoyyy

‘ainpus sabueyo asay) eyl aunsus o} 'swiou buiesado Jno se ‘Ajjeuoneziuefilo $$909NS JO UOISIA INO [SPOW pue ‘ules| ‘peajo] e
'9}1| 01 SS222NS JO UOISIA pazijelAal Ino Bulg o} Aem Ajuo sy} se 1ajuad ay} e suapnis Buinind ‘Ajjeuswepuny Bujules| wWiojsuell o] e
‘Juspnis A1aAe pue yoea 10} S||IS 81| pue dlwapede 3109 Bujjqeus ‘A|qeunbs pue AjaAisusyaldwod SS900NS UOISIAUS-310] e

:Aj2Aelg Ul paajoaul sajued

[|e Joj UOISIA pue siseq uowwod e Bunuasaidal ,'siuswsaiby aAelg, @81yl 01 JUsWWWO |esaush e axew 01 swesl bunedionled syse J19N

‘UBISop uonewiojsuel
paseq-yoleasal s,019N pue UDISSp Alo1elaqi| s,109(old Aunb3 jeuonen jo uoneibajul ayy ul papunolb Asuinol Bujuies| e ul sbebus

[[IM swesl AjsAeIg "pulll Ul $3W02IN0 Juspnis paroiduwll pue Bujuies| pawiojsuel) Jo uoisiA wial-Huo| e yum |je—pouad awil Yyluow-z | e

ur saiunbaul Jo sabua|jeyo o1wBISAS palyiluspI-§|9s 2JOW 10 SUO UO Yiom 0} saoioeld abueyo aaoaye Ajdde pue ‘uies| ‘9ouaniadxa ||IM SWes |
'S}uspnis 10} uoisiaua Asyy 1eyy Buluses| Jadsep ‘s|gelinba syl yum paubije swiou Buielado mau pjing ey} sAem ul os op pue—sabua|jeyo
Aulonid-1saybiy J1vyl spjoe) 0] SI01RY[I0R) PA|IYS S,OTON UYHM SIS} 418U} Ul YI0M 0] SISpEs) JaLIeyd pue ‘1oMsIp ‘|ooyos sa|qeus AjaAelg

"SS200NS 1U3pN]S aulyapal pue sulbewras 0] 86ueyd [euonewlojsuel) ul abebua 0) Apeal ale 1ey) yoes siepes)|
9-G JO swiea} J91ieyd 10 ‘1ouIsIp ‘jooyds oljgnd wouy suoneoldde ayAul ap) j1BaA |00Yds GZ0Z-Z0Z 21 10} Aluniioddo A[BABIG SiU) @ounouue
01 pe}oXa s| SIOA M3N JO UONREBIOTI0) eibauiey woly buipuny yum (919N) Sebus|eyy bulties | UoNBIaUa9 1XaN Jjoiduou [euoneu sy

M3IAJBAQ

J 19N hoqy $S9001d 3 oul
SH0ddNS A[oABIg

ot MSIATSAD
sjuajuod jo a|qel

A1aAVYHE S20¢-720c

T A e R e R o e e e e R e e e e 2 AT e T




£ sasnanvho ]
ONINEVYIT
NOILYHINID LX3N

"aw) JaAo s|eob uonewoysuely abie| Jiayl ssalppe swea) Bunedoied djpy |jim 1xe1uod pauljep ‘uoljdxe ue uiyum abueyd aaionpold
‘Bunse| ‘dosp Joj Atessaoau saonoeld pue syaspuiwl sy buidojeasg "sewo2ino JUapnis JO UolBWIOSUR) 10} salbaiens pue sjeob
lab.e| swea) e Jo |eloel), B SB 9AISS 0) Juesw s| }| Buissaippe ‘abus|ieyd |eoiioe] ‘1ualind Aay B uo sasndo) Aj1eiaqiep uonsanpd

aAelg 8yl 9|lym "ubisap pue Auinbui aaisnjoul Jo 81940 e ul (uonsand aelg,) obus|jeyo Autoud-ybiy paios|es Jioyl Uuo uoloe axel
pue ‘swel] ‘uoisiaua Asyl se saonjoeld pue s1espuiw ubisep uonewlojsuel) pue Llolelaq)| Ajdde |im sweal Bunedioled i€ swoang e
‘s1xa1u09 |nyasodind ‘anusyine uj uonealdde siayy Buonoeld Agq sanioeded Aay dojaasp suoneziueblo
‘Buiuses| uepnis paubisap-|em Ul Sy sel Jo wa|qoid jueylodw ue Buissaippe ul ssaiboid ueoiubis Bujew pue ‘ssonoeid
abueyo paseq-yoteasal Jo Bulpuelsiapun Jaquisw-Alunwiwos/Auspnis/jels Buiuapim pue Buidojerap 19s-||1Xs sWeal AjpAelg
sy Buiuadsap Agaiayl ‘uoniosles umo s Jo abus|jeyo Auond-ybiy e o} esiiadxs siyi Ajdde |im swesy bunedioilled iz swoang e
"Joulsip |ooyas e ybnouyl pealds o0} sieak alow [BI1aAls
pue ‘Ajpaeig ui Gunedionied swes) Buowe 001 8xe} 0} Jeak auo salinbal Ajjeieuab asiiadxa siy] "siuspnis ||e Joj Ajgernbes sawooino
[Is-241] pue olwspeoe aroidwi o) abueyad Bunse| ‘|njbulueaw BuizAjereo uy asiiadxae doj@asp |im swea) Bunediolled ;L awoong e

SaWwoding =2Aelg

‘Alond-ybiy se ssynuspl Anunwwod JnoA 1ey) sseoons juspnis bujuiBewlal jo abuajjeyd Aue uo yiom—abuajjeyy paynuapl-Jlesy e
‘pebebus pue ‘papioddns ‘pajoadsal ale pue panjeA pue ‘pieay ‘Usas |93) SINpe pue sJuapnls
|l pue saousliadxs [BUOIIBLIIOJSURIL SABY SIUSPNIS 1BY} OS SIUSLLUOIIAUS |00YDS INOA suibewisi—ainyng AyljesH 3 ajes e buimols e
"'S8WO02IN0
pue seoualladxa a|qeynbaul uieisns 1eyy seanoeld pue ‘saioljod ‘sainjoniis ubisapal 10 ‘syuspnis ||e Jo sjuajel pue syib anbiun ayy
9z|ubooal 1ey) seousuadxs Bulules| dojarap ‘sAem anisuodsal-A|[eiN) N2 Ul $$229NS Juapnls aulapal—bulutea ul Aunbg Buuauay e
"$S900NS 119Y] 01 SJallleq
9AOWSI pue slauies| [enbulninw jo syibusns sy olul dey 1eyl saibajens A|dde—sisuses [enburpynyy 1oy ssaaong sulbewey e
‘Helniod s1enpelb noA ul s|ivs ay1 dojaasp Ajsnonuiuoo
wayl djpy 1eys saausiadxs bulules| Anjenb-ybiy sey Juspnis A1aAs 1ey) os Jeiliod 81enpeIf INOA 81BAIIOB—29110RId O] HEJI0d Wol{ e
:0} palwi| Jou aJe Ing ‘epnjoul Aew sabuajjey) ‘suoliesidse pue ‘sjeob
'S1S8.I31UI UMO JI9Y] UO paseq ss900ns Juapnis Buluibewrss jo abus|jeyo oyioads e 109]9s Aew Juswwiwoo AjpAelg e Bujew swea) Jaleyd
PUE J0oHISIp ‘l00Y0s Ol |gNd "8)l] 0} SS9DONS JUSPNIS 10} UOISIA Mau & Buliq 1ey) seaualiadxa Buiules| Liolessqi| pue ‘snl ‘ejqennbs o) swa)sAs
aAisnjoul ubisap AjaAie10qe||0o 01 GZ0Z-#20Z Ul AjaAelg ulof o} swiea} ajAul 9 “AIN1usd 1S 17 8yl Jo uaziio BuiNqUIuod ‘BUIALIY) & S SS800NSs
pui 0} Ayunpioddo ue 8AeYy s1uLpN]S TV 1BYL 0S papasu ssbueyo olwaisAs ayy ybnoiyy yuiyy pue saonoeld Bujuies) pue Buiyoesy ul sebueyo

A1dAVYHE S20¢2-¥20¢

i




v SIDONITIVHD
ONINHYIT m
NOILYHINID LX3IN

‘1oAs] apeub Z |-y Aue 1e "$ M 9yl ul sadAy jooyas 21jgnd |je o1 uado siuonedjjdde sy e
Apqiby3

"SUOI109]9S =xell 0] BlIS11JD JO 188 B UO pamaiial aq |[IMm wCO:.mo.__mmm ‘ssaooud uol1o9|as w_ﬂmtj_uw PUk 2AISN|3uUl Ue 0] palllwod si J19N

Aiqib1j3 pue uoneajjddy

"UOIIBWIOLUI 2I0W 10} UOI109S STUSWNWIWIO,) pue
SIUEIS 8yl 99§ JUSWLWIWOD A[2Aelg Jiayl 01 palejal s1s02 ay) pue [suuosiad poddns 0} 005z LS pepiroid ale swes| :spund Juels e
‘uoneziueblo Jalleyo 1o 1011SIp ‘looyas INoA
ulyum Aidesp asow yiom siy} 9|eos 0} Asulnol J1dy} Ui 1xau awod |Im 1eym Joj sweal Bunedioied aiedaid djsy 0] Aem e se siy) 8as
3M iSiuapnis 1noA 1oj sawoo1no pue saousladxs Buluies| s|gennbs alow a1es1o o) Asuinol ayy buileigs|ad Aq UoieAOUU| JO 2INYND
e paqui3, aonoeld ubissp uolewlojsuel) ay) sjppow Bujules Jo aseamoys ay| ‘ssaoolid abueyo Aue Buninp Buisn ale Asy) seonoeld
pue s1aspulw Mau Jnoge suolnowsa aAlsod |99y a|doad sdjay uonielgala) "ymolb Jo uoleIga(ed e si siy] uoljewojsuel) Buiuies)
S, J211eyd 10 1011sIp ‘|ooyos 2lignd JnoA Jo sdals 1xau syl oul uonisuel) e syiew Bujuiea jo aseomoys oy bujuies jo aseomoys e
'Slapes| Ja1leyd/1011sIp pue ‘'siayoesl ‘'siapes| Jooyds Jo saAnoadslad ay) woly ‘uoliewiojsuel) pue buiuies)
Joj suonipuoo Buunseaw sjooy Buusyieb-eiep Jo 18s e sapnjoul iyl (spoylaw pue sjuawnnisul Aeains ‘sjdwexs Joy) sisulied
Aq papinoid sjeusiew o} ssedoe se |jam se sjuedionied Ajpaelg Joy A[jeaioads paiesld s|elIsleW JO 8sN apnjoul ABW SIY| "SWIOU
[euoissajold pue ainyno }npe pue ‘ubisep jooyos ‘Buiutes| uspnis ul abueys buizA|eieos u asnladxe Buidojeasp pue Buipueisiapun
loj sa1e|dwa) ABajelis pue ‘s|ooy 'seainosal Jo afiuel e yum siuedionied Ajaaelg sspiroid D9N so1ejdwa] pue ‘s|oo] 's82in0say e
‘papaau aseym ‘Buluies| bunesw wes) uo puedxs 0] Slaquiaw Wea} [enpiAlpul yum sdiysuonejal
ladaap dojeasp 01 Aluniioddo ue sioleyjioey 99N A6 suodBULOD BulyoROD ‘'SUORIPUOD [euoleZIUBBIO paseq-yoseasal Buiroiduwl
1e pawie pue sassao0.d ubisap A1ojeseqi| pue ubissp uollewIoSUEL) JO UojleluSWR|dw 8yl U0 PasNao04 :suoiaauuos) bulyoeon e
"Joelu09 Jo juiod AjpAelg s Je1ieya/1ou1sip Bunedionied yum
sbunsaw Apsrienb ybnoiyy Buluies| Juspnis WI0JSURI) UBD 1RY] SBIN10NILS/SUOIIPUOD/SWIOU dY) YSI|gel1se pue uolsia ayy dojaasp
0} Japlo ui diysispes| Jaleyo/1osip 01 Moddns paziwoisnd sapiaoid D9N :Hoddng g Buiyoeon diysispeaT Jepieyn/1omsiq e
'8]qisiA Bujules] Buijewl 01 1USWNWWOD paleys B N0 9Al| 0} Aem auo si siy| “yiom BuiulesT Jo 8seOMOYS 841 JO UOIRID
3y} ul pie 0} pue ymoub Jiayl uo 108ya1 01 [euinol ey} asn suedioflled ‘siespuiw Aiojesaqi| pue saoioeld ubisap uolewlojsuel)
9y} buisn ale sjuedioied sAkem sy1 punole uonaayyel o) Alunpioddo U spjing HON :jeudnor Buluiea [RUNLWIWOY 'SS900NS
uapnis buluibewias ur Aysond 1seybiy se Ajnuspi swes) sabus|eyd ay} ssaippe 01 saonoeid ubisap uonewiolsuen Aiojesaqi Buisn u
Anoedes Buip|ing uo snooj sbunsaw wea] uoiezIuebIo J811BYD 10 1OUISIP |00YIS B UIYIM SWes) Ajaaeig 104 sBujuaauod (uosiad-u
B [enuIA) plghy Ajyluow s1eyjioe) pue ubisap sisuiied pue HTON ‘AUUNWWIOD O suas e pue 1sni} dojoAap 0] 'sBunsa Wweay e

suioddng Ajeaelg
A1aAVYHE S202-1720¢

e e R e e B T e L B R e P T R e e e e e T L S e S e T e




q SIDNITIVHO m
ONINEYIT
NOILYHINID LX3N

"SIUBNLILLIOD Jaquisw Wea) 0} Juswsalbe pue ‘s1apes| |00yds pue J0JBJIS|UJWPE 181IBYD/10111SIp JOjuas B wolj poddng
‘Ajiqeuielsns wisl-buoj pue ‘voneuswse|dwi ‘s1ioie abueyd aAnoay)s 11oddns o) uMouy| Sa1N1ONILS [RUOEPUNOY JO YiBuansg
‘sjuswealby aAelg € 8y} 0] JUBLULIWIWIOD PaleilSuoWwsp e pue $$822ns uapnis Bujuibewlial ul 1Sa1aiul paiuswniog
"sasuodsal uoneoldde sy} jo Aljeny

"9zIs pue adA) wea) pue adAl jooyos a1jgnd Buipnjoul ‘uonedioied wes) Jo) Aujiqiblg e
eLI9]1I) UoI3|eS

‘AjoAeag 01Ul 90ur1da00k |BWIOY JIBY} 9180IpUl 0} D9HN O} W0} uoiew.ojul juelb e

Huigns 1snwi swea| papiaoid aq ||im sdais 1xau Inoge UollewIoul ‘Bl 1Byl 1Y ‘#Z0Z ‘L A UBY) 191B| OU SUOISIOSP UOIII[8S YHm aul|pesp
2y Ag Ajdde 1ey) swes] ||e 1081100 |IM DTIN bz [14dy-zz 1idy pajnpayas aq |jim sjjed ‘G| |dy Aq Ajdde 1ey) suies) 10y ‘el1811id uoijoses ay)
0] pajejal uonewlojul aiow Jayieb o) swesl isijeul) Yim s||ea 1onpuod [im JT9ON “Wwoj uonealdde pasnbai ayy Buisn Aloedeo yoeal am |iun
siseq Buijjol e uo suonealjdde 1dsoge |jIm am 1ng ‘13 “w-d 00:ZL e 20z ‘S L Judy ‘Kepuoiy Aq Ajdde 1ey) swesl 01 UsAIB aq ||IM @2uala)aId
$S8920.d Uoinov|as

‘uonedioed 1oy
SIUBLIHLWILWIOD 0} JusWwaalbe pue ‘je1s Asy woly 1oddns Jo seoueINSSE J0JRJISIUIWLPE J191IeYd/101ISIP 101USS e Wol) Loddns Jo 1se
.mm:mr_o 10J 1X21U0d s,Wea) IN0OA
‘AlaAelg YyUm SSalppe [|Im wea) 1nok 1ey) ssa00ns jusapnis auibewial 0} sjeob pue uoisiA ay|
'swea) pajquissse Ajnj o} uaalb aq jjim 8aualajaid "Wea) INOA JO SIaquIsW ay) pue ‘azis ‘adA) wea)
IaHeyo/1011181p/|00yos s,wiea) InoA pue juedjjdde pes| syl IN0ge UolBWIOUl JISeg e
:uoneuwlogul Buimoljoy syl s199)|02 tHI0) UoNEIN[dde ay |
s|ielaq uoneaijddy

‘sjueojjdde J8yjo 0] SS90 dAISN[oUl BpIr0.d 0} JBpJo Ul pajsanbal uey) siaquia
Jemay o} wea} nof jo az(s ayl ywif Aew am ‘pajos)as Jj "uoneoyjdde ay) ul ajeuores e apiaoid ases)d ‘g ueyl 810U JO G UBY) SS3]
S! Wea} JNoA | "swed) peseq-1e1eyd/10U1sIp pue pased-|ooyds yioq o1 saljdde siy| "S19quidW 9-G 9q 0] 9ZIS WES] PUSWILLOIBI 3\ e
'S12pes| |00YIS WOl JUsWHWWOoD a1ndss pue Hunedioiied sjooyos syl A}13Uspl 1SNW SWes) [9A3]-19LBYD/101ISI]  ©
"J0BIU0D JO Julod [9A3[-191IBYO/10LISIP B PUR J81Ieyd/10ulsIp 8y} woiy [eaoidde aiinbal swes) paseq-jooydos o
‘uoneziuebio Ja11eYD/1011SIp 10 |00YIs B sk A|dde ueo swiea] e

A13AVY4d S20¢Z-1v202

i




9 SIDNITIVHI
ONINHYET El
NOILYHINID LX3N

‘Buiulea] jo aseomoys pue [eulnol Buiuies| Ayunwwod syl ybnoayl y1om syl
Buinunuoo pue Bujuies| ay) buikjdde 0] paje|al S1S00 pue ‘suoissas Bulyoeod 10 spuadis ‘sbuiieswl 104 pooy ‘9beIsA0D JO S1S0J PalBIO0SSe
031 paywi| 1ou 1ng Buipnjoul ‘syuedionied o) S1509 19A00 01 pash g Aew spuny Juelb ‘seialjod s, Jalieyo/1011sIp/|ooyas InoA Buimoyjod

“JUSWILIWIWOD AjaARIg 2yl JO pud ay} 1k Bujulea] JO 9SeOMOYS 3yl JaAlep pue dojsasg '8
‘2oualladxa wuedioied syl pue Ajaaelg aaolduwil 01 979N 01 3oeqgpaay apinoid 01 sAsains uedioiied sale|dwoo Jaquiswl weal yoey */
"10e1U09 4O Juiod B Se J0)RAISIUILIPE [9A3[-1a1IeYD/101]SIP B A})juspl 0Sje swea) paseq-Jooyas Jamod Bupjew-uolsioap
3ABY 1SNW JaquisWl SIY] "DT9ON UliM 1OBIUOD UIBW S} SB 9AI9S 0] Weal ayl uo uosiad auo Ajnuapl swes) bunedioied e
‘ymolb Joyuow 01 919N Yyum Auspienb 1sea| 1e sleawl pue Yiom swes) Ajpaelg
3y} Jo pawlioul sdasy ‘UoIlBJISIUIWIPE JBLIBYD/10LISIP pue Wea) Aj9Aelg syl Usamlaq UOSIe|| B Se S}Oo. 10e1U00 o ulod Jajeyo/iousiq "9
‘a1edionted
oym ||e s108)e 18yl Bupew-uolsioap o1 suielad 1l se Ajje1oadss Aem Ajlpwil e Ul DTN YLM 21BIIUNLWILIOD Siagquuisw wes) AjpAelg ||V
‘patayieb eiep (e jo Aujenuapyuod syl Buialasald 0} sHWWoD HT9ON “s|ool Bunsyieb-elep siow 10 sUO JO asn ay} 10|id pue MaInly {7
‘el1ep ||B Jo Aljenusplyuod ay) buiaiesald o1 sywwod 19N 019N Ylm paleys usym papasu se peaiebaibbe
8¢ Aew pue uonewloul 3[qellusp! UIBlUOD JOU ||IM YJom Aj@Aelg swes) syl Joddns 0} pa1oa||od SI 1Byl Blep [9A3]-[eNpIAIpUI
Auy "salo1j0d Ja1ieyo/1011sIp/|ooyas Inok Ag papinb ‘O79N Ulm yiom AjaAelg swies) syl Jo 1ied se palos)||oo elep aleys €
a1ls Inof 1e uositad-ul Bujuies Jo BSBIMOUYS - GZOZ dunr °p
[enuiA - Buiyoeoo diysispes| Ja1eys/iousip Ajlapenp sus
InoA 1e Bunesw wea) uosiad-ul BUO YUM ‘|BNUIA - SUOII0aUU02 Buiyoeod pue sbuileaw weal A|Yuow - §Z0zZ aunp-4z0z snbny o
|ENLIIA - UOISS3S JJoXoRy A|aAelg - $Z0Z aun °q
[enuiA - Bujleaw uoieluslio pes| wes] - yZ0Z Ae|y B
"S|00YOS 118y} Ul lom palejal 819|dwod 0} UMo 118y} uo papasu se dnolb e se s1eawl wea)l AjpAelg sy ‘suolidsuuod Buiyoseos pue
sbuneaw wes) AjaAelg uodn-paalbe ||e u| ‘Aousbixs swallxa Jo seouelswnaD ul 1daaxa ‘A|ny aledionied sieaquisw wesa) AjpAelg IV 2
'$S$820NS Juapnis Bululbewial ul j[ooyds Yoes 1e ylom ayl buipes| yum pableyd ale oym s|enplAlpul
apNJaul P|NOYS WEa} SIY ] "JUSWWWOoD A[9ARIg S, 19LBYD/101IISIP/|00YOS INOA pES| 0} S|ENPIAIPUI 9-G JO Pasodwlod Wea) e wio4 ‘|

Te]

-laquiaw wea) pue wea) 6unedionied yoea woly
sjusWwWwWwod Buimojjoy ayy 1sanbas Ajpuny am ‘el [N} syl SA19081 0} J9PIO U] "SIUSLILWLWOD |[B Jo uola|dwod uodn suo pue pleme juelb
3yl Jo awil ay} 1e suo :syuswhed |enbs om) Ul paInquIsIp aq ||IM Spuny Juel9) '00s 'z LS Jo wuelb e weas) Hunedoued yoes 1ayjo am ‘Bujules)

jo uonejuawaldwi pue ‘Guiuued wawabebus ‘uoiieloge|joo ‘Bujules| Loddns o} se |jom se ‘|auuosiad bunedionied 10 $1500 aAsIjal 0]

SJUBWIHWWOY pUe sjuels

A13dAVHEa S20¢2-v20cl

DT o e e S T T STy |




SHIB(Ias
woyy buiweaT - piemioy
anopy ‘fiqisuodsay
3A11339]]00
uadaag ‘ajdoag
3jeigapE) pue ssalboig
UNseayy sadneld

ubysaq uonjewiojsuel] «
SSBUJEMY-J|BS 3TN10BId
125 1u0q - 2JBYS

:slaspuly Aiojesaqgpy o

“paifiiuapt aam
Aunuumadoad fanvag
01a1ffo puodaq
5dags xaN YImous
£of sanunyioddo pup
$255200Ns SYSIYFNY
oy Sujuana)

Jo aspomoys v

Juawanaidi| jo sajahn
ysijgeis3 “ajeaunwwo)
U3y | "uR)sI] :saajIeld
ubjsag uopeuojsues]
fxadwoen

3JeIqWI POJWI0ISI]
PUB 1234 )M HIOp
‘ugissaiddg aziubooay
s1espuw Aiojesagn)

adfi0j04d 15.0f
Y1 wodf uonaayfad
U0 pasvq vap) pasunyd
paulfau ay1 Juawuapdu)
o) Aumtoddo uy

S1p| 2
PUE BJIAU| :S333B14
ubjsag voBULIOJSURIL
SSAUIEMY-J[3S B01IRI4
'uiea 0} UONAY axe)
isjaspuly Aiojesaqry

QT IRETEXRTUT]
uo pasnq adoioad
Y1 fo Juawauyfau
pup nap) aguvya ay1 fo
19vdun Jo sisdjoup uy

Juawanrosdw)
J0 531240 ysiqeIs3

"3jeaunwWwos
ualy| "U}ST] 1SAIMIRIg
ubisaq uoneuLIOjSURL |

fixajdwon

a0RIGWT HOJWI0aSI]
PUB JB3 Y1IM HION
‘voissaiddp aziuboaay
is1aspulp Aiojeiaqn

‘uonsanb
2av.4q s, ununuod
Anof 01 pausnyp
Dap aFuUDYD 3)0IS
[1owis v fo Ktannap
Juonvuawarduir

fong paleys

Yl MBS 55320Nn8
JUBPNIS UOIS|AU

-3y Ajamjesogejo)
:58311981d

ubisag uoneuwsojsues)
13m0 LLOJSURS)

0] }J0M ‘UonRIOGR|[0D)
foje1aqy

¥a3s ‘abeinon
aneaI0 s100ax3
:s18spulpy Alojesagny

I T T

‘uonvULIWY
pun Lambug
wiof Supunuals
uoysanb aanag
s, Amununuoa yova
0] pausnp adfor0.4d
auo Jo juawdojanaq

SIONITIVHO m
ONINHYIT
NOILYHINID LX3IN

wa|qoid ayi aulyaq
's1ap|oyaxels Jamodwg
PUB 3)AU| :58INIRI
ubysaq uonewiojsuel ]
buijeay o3 puany
‘san|ep UBWINH U0 SN204
‘Isni] jeuonejay piing
sjaspupy Alojeragpy -

sapqissod
Jo uonmuSoun un
07 Sujpna) pun umsIa
2413321102 v pling 0}
3P0 U] Wa] Ja8.a0)
v ynm uonsanb annig
ay3 fo uopvunuvxa
pup Juaudo}aaaq

A13AVY4d S20¢2-v20¢e

L 4

)

Tr.nc @
-

SS920.1d 73 duljawi] [ensip




m SIINITIVHI
SNINHVYIT m
NOILYHINID LX3IN

jelow ules| 01 bio DuluIea|USDIXaU MMM 1ISIA

Kj|e20| pue Ajjeuoiieu uoewlosuel)
|ooyos Jo uonoalip ayl adeys pue WIojul 01 SI01RONPS SAIIBAOUUI JO $3210A aY) Builosuuod pue Buifjduwy - qe Ajjdwy e

spuapnys Joj Bujules| uab 1xau Jo sainqille BY} JO ||B 109}4al ey} aonoeld
JO se1unwwod paj-loieanps buipoddns pue Buiubisap pue Bujuies] sjoym oy sbueyo sjoym ybnoiyr ubisapal Buipioddng - gqe7 Ajddy e
1uswidojaAap pue yoleasal usAllp-ioleonpa ybnoayy uoiieaouul BuizAjeie) - qe azAjele) e

‘gqe A|ddy 1no jo 1ied si AjgAelg ‘sqe| Buiolojulal Ajjleninw 1ng 10uUnsip a3Jyi uiyum pazijuebio
ale spoyje InQ M ansind 0} abeinod pue uoissed syl pue S|00YDS JIBY} WIOSURI) 0] UOISIA 3Y) YUM S10}edNpa asoyl 9|qeus 01 SI 3jol $,019N

‘Bulules| 8yl pue sluapnis ayl 01 1S8s0|0 ale

Asy1 esneoaq ‘Buiuies| usb 1xsu 0] UoIIELLIOSURL] BY) PE3| PINOYS OYM S101BINpa 3yl sl ‘Aejd 01 8]0l & aAey ||& @m a|Iym eyl Buipuelsiapun
8yl YUM 010Z Ul papunoj sem Q9N ‘uolieziuebio wjoid-uou v ‘Aepoyl uoneanpa a1jgnd ur sebusjjeyo 1usbin 1S0OW 8yl Uo 3lomiau

e se Ja1ab01 pue sa1unwwoo Jisy) ul Bupjiom aie oym sioleanps Buluesj-premio} Jo Alunwiwiod e st sabuajjeyn bujuies uonessuas 1xaN

J19N noqy

A13AVYHE S20¢-720¢




J1gaens
6 NVS

620¢ - %20¢



‘MOU Bulop ale am 1eym

JO 1U0JJB10) BY} 1B SaIniny
,S1uapnis Ino sind uoISIA

e aAaIyoe o} ue|d e Buipjing

Apeay ainn4 99

"plemio] Buianow utanob
pue 186pnq ‘e1elado

9M MOy 10} 2in1oauydle
91l Se 9AISS [|IM S} Nsal Ay
pue saAnoslgo bulysijgelsy

judwdojanag

sn 01 uepoduwil

1Sowl S, 1eym Jo ssad0ud
Buiziuebio pue Buiuued
9y} ybnouyy 81| s1eb
lauleaT e Jo 1elliod InQ

9Ji)deld 0] Jelliod

'$$9200.d 9y} 0} [eO1}ID
s1oeqpas ‘abusjieyd

01 p9aU pue ||[2M BUop dAeY
9M 1BYM 98s pue Ajjusiind
ale am a1aym Jo aimoid
ani e aye} 0] JUBM M\

uonjenjeas



uoiniaXe 1njssadans ajedlpul yeyl

synsa1 fiay pue sanndalqo pjing suel]

"piemio}

SuIAOL S]e03 pue UOISIA 3Y) uoljnloxj
punoJe Supjuiy} 1s3q no aziuesiQ

"s1ap|oydes aneuasaldal
Y3m Syiom ayy Sunajdwod sulut )4
01 ydeoadde anijeioqe)joa e ugisaq

"Juswdo)anap
SH 40} duapine suipoddns
pue uoidy jo Aioay] e ysiqels3

‘seale Aytoud ano Aq pawesy
1PL11SIP 100Y2S 3Y1 JO uoIIBUIP
pue uorysod uaiind sy} suiwexy

sjedt) Suluue)d JiSazens



]

oibbog

sor "day Alunwwo)
‘neausy] unsnr
“doy 1aied ‘@oe|lepM

Aed “day nvs

uosdwoy
usiey| ‘@auod suy)
- 9AleULsaIday NVS

lajzuany
es|7 ‘sebims suuesr

‘uosdwoy] uaiey
- aAneluasalday NVS




"'SYMO Bur < wioN
JO uswdojarsp p' . U0, ‘UslQ

‘Buipod swes,
‘Buisyieb ereq 201y AllJoN,

GC-%¢0¢ 19)uIlp 20 ™ 4dos

o : 2 "SIaqWBIN
o wea|
? ‘St 9] ' o

sdnoub ealy AlJold
lapjoyayels ea’' Ay oud 1o} ubredweo
|e 01 BujisAun e, [ M@auL 18l uswiniosy

6z0z fey ~Z0Z 199420 %20z Jawuns

N —
9

®
*'e

aunafin] suiuue)d 2153)ens




'S|RIOIYO PO1O3|S PUE ‘SIoIUDS ‘S9A0|dWS SBIIAISS

[edioiunw ‘sssumo Apiedoud ‘s1aumo ssauisng a.,__::EEou

‘sIequiaW pJeoq [00YdS Jawl pieog
PUE pJEO0q [00YOS 1USLIND S JO SISqUISLL Al | 100Y2S



er ‘uonessiuiwpy 1013S1g
1Rp|og (£202) ‘N Moluzelez

'¥20¢ Aenigad /ey
"auljuo 91| Yoo| sue|d oib691e11s MdU XIS 1BYM SE

'8€-2¢
yolJeasal uoljoe uy :buiuue|d
300¢) "D ‘UosJoIp3 B 1 °g ‘PUBUIM

Z0¢) 101181 |ooYyos 1uspuadapu] 0110008

‘(L)og 101e0np3 jRINY By "sdnoib snooLbuisn 4
o1ba1ens 101s1p jooyas 01 indur Ayunw@oo |ef

X1 ‘osed |3 ‘ue|d d1balens /g

‘[leq 0L ue|d NOA ‘ue|d

O] |Ie4 NOA }| 'S|O0YDS [einy Jo} 3 sl :Buluue|d o1691841S (£661) 'O T ‘UspARH

L]| ‘©A0IgFSIaumo( ‘ueld o1ba1ens asHO (2002) 66 10M1sIq

$321N0S3Y



BUSINESS
ADMINISTRATOR’S
REPORT



Patricia Wallace

r T Director of Student Service
SDALE Karen Thompson
Director of Personalized

SCI'IwL DISTR_ICT Learning

49 School Street, P.O. Box 27 | Hinsdale, NH 03451 | 603-336-5728 | www.hnhsd.org

David Ryan, Ed.D.
Superintendent

Jane Fortson, CPA
Business Administrator

To: Hinsdale School Board
From: Jane Fortson, CPA
Business Administrator

Re: Monthly Report — May 2024
Date:05/03/2024

We continue to work with TD Bank, to implement the positive pay program as an additional fraud
prevention procedure, however, our check stock and the security features built into it have caused
a delay, as we have two more years of check stock remaining, if it cannot be overcome we will
need to postpone until such a time as we are using different check stock.

We had gone out and sought a bid for health insurance with New Hampshire Interlocal Trust. Qur
efforts to go out to bid for health insurance did not yield any additional savings so for the time
being we will remain obtaining our coverage through HealthTrust. Although we were unable to
secure additional savings, the work done and the effort was worth it.

We have a lift at the elementary school that is not functioning, which needs replacement in order
to stay ADA compliant. The lift will be $51,894 to purchase and install. We will be looking for
an acceptance for the bid, no others could be obtained. Additionally, the funds needed for the
purchase will need to be transferred to the equipment account from other accounts as there is no
funding for it in the budget. We have the option of using the maintenance trust fund or monies that
remain and can be transferred from other accounts. Upon review of the budget, we have two
buildings and grounds lines that may have funds remaining at year end that we could safely transfer
the funds out to cover this cost. We have included in your packet a budget transfer request for this
transfer. These accounts were ones that were reduced for the 24-25 budget as we felt based on the
historical costs could be reduced.

The decision to increase the cost of school meals was tabled until this next meeting, so I will be
prepared to answer any additional questions that you may have regarding the request.

SAU 92 does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, gender, sex, sexual orientation, religion, nationality, ethnic origins,
country of origin, economic status, status as a victim of domestic violence, harassment, sexual assault, or stalking, disability, age or other
protected classes under applicable law in its educational programs and activities. SAU 92 also provides equal access to buildings for youth
groups. Link to Training - https:/nhprimex.org/explore-trainina/single/understanding-sexual-harassment/ Questions about Title IX can be
referred to the SAU 92 Business Administrator & Title IX Coordinator, Jane Forston, at jfortson@hnhsd.org or 603-336-5728.




L :abed 61202 1dypouadysold) uoday WY ¥5:67'6 ¥Z0Z/S0/S0 pajuld

%lyZL (r€09z'922'e$)  00°0% (99'795'182°6%)  (00°528'205°€L$) 00°0% (99'795'182'6%) aNNd TvHINID Jod B0l

%5118 (L¥'E€06°LLS) 00'0$ (£5'960'2.3) (00'000'56%) 00°0$ (£5°960'2L8) NI SY3JSNvHL/00000°00°0086¥'0025°00L
%6068 (1Z'200'Z1$) 00°0$ (62'966'263) (00'000'0LLS)  00°0% (64'966'26$) _|uswesinquiiay PIEIPAI [ 00000°00° 085V 000000L
%0070 02612'se$ 00°0% (0z'8LL'SES) 00°08$ 00°0$ (0z'612'E$) Py UONNL 90A /000000 L¥EEY0000°00L
%EYEEL  BLEOL'LES 00°0% (62€09'cz1$) (00005'26%)  00°0% (64'€09'c21L$)  pioydonseeD /00000 00 0EZEY0000°00L
%00°05 (oo'zov'Lezs)  00°0% (00'1or'Lezs)  (00°£08'29T$) 00°0% (00" LOv'LE2S) - Py Buping / 00000°00°042E7°0000°00F
%99 LYl 19°L¥E'vS 00°0$ (L9°LYL'ELS) (00°006'83%) 000$ (L9°L¥L'ELS) - Py @1BIS JBYI0 [ 00000°00°06 LEY'000000L
%000 (0o'coz'sgrs)  00°0% 00°03% (oo'coz'sgr$)  00°0% 00°0% Xe| Uoeonp3 S1els / 00000°00°ZLLEF'000000F
%000Z  (007bs'ssy'L$)  00°0% (00'29z'96¢'c$)  (00°L1L8'LS8'PS)  00°0% (00°292°96£'ES) pIv uoleanp3 8jenbapy / 00000°00" L1 LEF°0000°001
%L6'¥8L  8G1¥Z'LT$ 00°0$ (85°L¥Z'9v$) (00°000'5Z$) 00°0$ . (ss'1vz'ors) _ nuaAay (8907 JOUI0 £ 00000:00°06617°000000L

%000 (20°599%) 00°0% 20°599% 00°0$ 00°0% . Z0'599% aunjipusdx3 JBaA JOUd  JO PUNJSY / 00000 00°086L 500007004
%ll'G- (S1'eLL°e$) 00°0% SLELLS (00'000'€$) 00°0$ __Y009IEaA / 00000°00°002}¥°0000°00
%LS P9l LZ'SEB'LS 00°0% (Lz'5e6'7$) (00°000°c$) 000 (2z'ce6'v$) _ =elgu|y3Tuoning pads /00000°00 ZZELF 000000
%1158 (00000'L$)  o00% . (00°000'9$) (00°000°2%) 000$ (o0000'9$)  uojn]|ooydsaid /0000000 0LELF'000000L
%608L _ (00'809'¢19'L$) 000§ (00000'052'S$)  (00°'809°€9e'28) 0003 (00000'052'6$)  'ss355YSepsuiH/00000°00'LLLLY000000L
pund ann4 n_<%_m_/,_m0
Po1IvJI0D % Ppelde||ooun dLA paisquinoul LA sidisasy  1eBpng pepuswy 18bpng euibup  gid sidieosy uonduosaq / Jaquuinp JUNoI0Y
90UB|EQ 0JSZ UHM SIUNOIDE JUlld _H_ soueiquinoua sud apnjpu| [[] souelqunous Hd @pnjox3 O LLALEEELELELELELO0L  DYSBIN JUNODDY
¥20e/0g/9 @leq ol £C02/}/L -eYeq wosd ¥C0T-€c0g ea) |easiy m:o_ﬂn_O jlelag yim toamm_ oNUIADY

1oM}SIQ [00U9S e[epsuUlH



z -abey 6€°L'EZ0Z 1dypouedysoid! Hodey WV $5:6%6 +20Z/€0/S0 :paluld

uoday jo puz

%l¥EL (r€'09Z'92.'€$)  00°0% (99'v95'182'6$)  (00°G28'20S'€L$) 00°0$ (99'795'18.°6%) llejol puein
pPa198||0D) %, palos|jooun ALlA peiagqunoug LA sidisoay 186png pspuswy 1abpng [euibuQ  gld sidigoey uonduasaq / Jaquiny JUNoDY
S0UR|EQ 0J9Z UJIM SJUN0IDE Julld _H_ aouelqwnous aid apnjouj| _H_ S0UBIQUINDUS Hd apn[ox3 D LibLLbiiEEELEEEL00L  HSBIN JUNODDY
#20Z/0E/9 81ed ol £20Z/}/2 ®¥eq wold ¥20Z-£202 :ledA |ROSIY suondQ [1eyag Y3im uoday] anuaasy

1oIISIQ 0098 o[epsuiN



! :abed BE'L'€Z02 1dypouadysoid) podey Y GEI0S6  bZOZ/E0/S0 Peluld

%000 (82258)  000$  8/use$ 0008  000%  8LUSE$ ___ hewewsig suy BueT $3008 / 00000'L 2’0195 S0LL 00}
%S0'El 81°026% 8¥'569% 99'619'L$ 000  8Fse9$  Aeuswsig spy efenbuet seiddns / 00000" 1200195 °S0L L 00}
%88'0.L 6698  000%$  LO'LL$ __00've$ _ooo$  WOL$  Kepuooss p3 ssauisng saiddng / 00000 ¢¢'00L95 €0L 100}
%S 1oL (gesrd) _ vb29s'z$  €6'996'2¢  000%  ¥¥E9ses  uBlH/eppiA by seyddns /0000022 00495 Z0LL 00
%9L°6L £0°/8¢$ o l¥Sgst$  oSeie'ls o000 Mvsesv$ o Aeuswsig py sanddns /00000 L2 00195201 L 00}
%000 00°L$ 00°0% 00°0$ ool 000% 00°0% o keusws|3 souspissy Ul ISIUY / 00000 LZ 000ES 20 L 00L
%000  (LZG9L$) 000  L2S9L$  000$  000%  WS9LS yBiH/eIPPIN P3 BaY [9ABLL / 00000 22 00855 0041 001
%000  (1825/8) 0008  lgess$  000$  000$  Mgess$ Aeuswsigp3 By ienell/ 00000k 00855 004100k
%000 (050L9$) 0008  050L9$ 00°0% Go0$ osoe$  Buuo;ni/soas Joid /0000022 00EES 00LL 00
%0029  96°'L¥6°00L% 0000 €5'956'v0Z$  6V'868'S0E% 0000%  £5'956'W0Z$  H/elppu Jeinbey juswainsy J9yoes | / 00000 ZE 02SES 001 100k
%L0'E9 Lrerl'e8s 00°0% . leeloerls  zlvsL'sees 000% ___leeloerls ejusws|g Jeinbay Juswalley Jeysea ] / 00000 LZ'0ZEZ5 0041001
%86'6L  ££'€80% 000% 95°08.'2$ _ 68'Elr'es 00°0% . 9S°0£LT$  IPPIN JEINBaY JSWSeY JSUDBRIUON / 0000022 0LEZS 00k L 00L
Wlo€9  G6Jce'ovS 0008 98BS'6LS  1B'6L6E'SZLS 0008 98'LeS'eLS _UBIH/3IPPIY B3y AIUN9SS [190S / 0000022 00225001 L'00L.
%[9T9  TBESYES 0008 2ETBELSE  vLLZGZES 0008 ZE€TBEUSS  Aeewsi3 Bey AWNnoes [0S /00000 L2 00225 004100
%l8¢L  09%6ze'e  000%8  9zM/Z¥L$  98°009'6L$ 0008 9T LITWLS ___ BiH/IppIN seInBay SoueInsu| [uSQ / 00000 22 0ZLZS 004100k
%eC €8 80°9£6°L$ ___000% 0€'009'6% 8E'0ES'LLS  00°0% 0€°009°6$ Arejuawe)3 JeinBay aaueInsul [EJUSQ / 00000°LE 0ZLZS 001 L 00}
%ISCL  OLIGYALLS 0008 Sbele'oze$  SLv9ZWEPS 0008 Gv'2ie'9ze$  Bi/eippiy JeinBey eoueinsu| WieeH / 000002 0LLZS 0041 00L
%CZE6 _ 95°¢68'9ls 0008 Zowig'zees  8L'89Z'6ve$ 000$  29viezee$  Amuawsg uenbey soueinsul YileSH / 00000 LZ 0LLES 0041 00L
%000 __000002$  000$ 0003  00000Cs  000$ . MBIH/2IPPIN BB P By seIniIsns / 00000°2E 05245 001 100
%L6%6  OV'SLS _ 000% __09%ev'i$  0000SM$ 0008  Kewswalg ered p3 B3y SOIMISANS / 00000’ 1210525 0000}
%ELL0L  (yS060'ES)  01'925'8% YB'E9S'YES  00000°0F$ 0008 ¥8EOS'vES _ H/EIPPIN Jeyoea] p3 Bay seIIsAns / 00000°ZZ'00ZLS 001 L'00L
%98l (91°691'95) 0008 9L6Li'ze  00°0S6'GLS 000$  9LBLL'ZZ$  euswsgisyoes) p3 B3y SSINNSANS / 00000 LZ00ZLE 00k L 00
L (S0%88S$)  00YZEL$  SO089'GES  OOQLO'EKS 0008  GO'089'GES  uBiy/eippin pa Bey seueles ered /0000022 06 LS 00LL 00L.
%c96L  GS'GY8'ZLE  850LL'OLE 9G°100'0¥S  69°/L0'€9%  00°0$ _...95’Lo0'0ps  Aeewsi3 p3 Bay ssueles eied /00000 +Z 051G 0000k
%8666  LZ'L/S'29$  S8'9ZT'elv$  89'62.'LZ0LS  00'82S.SSM$  000$  88'6T.'120'L$ uBIH/EIPPI P B3y SBUE[ES JBYSES ] / 000002200} LS 00LL 00k
%8E'G6  08'956'2S$ 90'8e5'8YeS  GELEPF.IS  00'607'9¥L'LS 0003 ___ ¥SELBWYIS  Aeswsig p3 Bey seueles Jeyoea L / 00000°LZ 00115 004L 001
pund aNn4d TvH3IN3Io
pesn % leg pepusdxsun QLA pasequinoul LA pepusdx3  1eBpng pepuswy 186png jeuibug  (ld pepusdxy uonduasaq / Jaquuinn N0y
80UB|E(] CJaZ YJIM SIUN0JDE Julld _H_ goueIqUINOUS a1d apnjou| D 20UBIQWINOUS Hd apnjox3 _H_ LELEALELLELLELEE00L  THSEI JUNODDY
7¢02/0E/9 ®leq ol £c0z/L/1L ‘8jeq woid ¥202-€20C 1edA |edsld suondo jrelag yim Hoday ainjipuadxy

JoL3SIQ [00UDS ajepsuiH



z -5Bey 6E°L'EZ0Z 1dypouadysOidl Jodey WY GE05:6  +Z0Z/S0/S0 ‘Paluld

%CS'SS  €1'866'2$ 08898  L9'SI6'6$  ¥Geeesl$ 0008 L9SI66$  Aejuswsjg asusdx3 jeisusy sayddng /00000'k2 0048592k 00}
%000 (coe8y$)  oo0$ oo6eyy  o00$  o00$  ooesws __seed Anu3 duy peld /00000 ¢e 046SS 9Tk 00}
%000 004 000%$ _ 000% oovs ooo$ 000%  HMeuowsigseed Anuzdul piaid/ 00000+ 0L6SS 9T kL 00k
%000 _ 00OV$ 0008 00OS 00k 000§ _.boos Arjusws|3 selquiessy / 00000 +Z 06ZES 9ZHE 00}
%€ 86'600VS  00°0% . coeeLs  O0EwL'y$ 0008 coeels _______O7aseuddng /0000022 00495 9k L1 00k
%b99L  L0OPPE  000%  v8U8S G8/z8$  000% . vesgs  uyBiH/e|ppIN SaipmS [BIDOS S%008 / 00000°2Z 0L YOS GLLL'00L
%Zg66  ¥EOLS 0008  ovie$s  viuzel$ 0008 OvLIEN$  uBiH/AIPPIN SIS [e1oos salddng / 00000°22 004 9G'ShEL 001
%LI66 €99V 000% sGeve'ly  8lgos’ty 0008 GS'Byet$  Areyuswsig seipmig [eoos selddns / 000004200195 SELL 00
%vL9S  69%€es$ 0008  60/v.$  8LOEEV$ 0008  80W.$ UBIH/IPPIA @dulidg seyddns / 000002200495 €L 00L
%LL86 ssles 0008 clegl’Ve  JeswlA$ 0008 ezeess Asejusws|g 8ouaiag sanddng / 00000°+2'00LOS ELL L 00L
%LELE  000LES  000% 00Sels oosees  o000% 00°GeLS ) _ UBIH/2IPPIN DISNIAl S92 2 S8NA / 00000°2Z'00485 kL1 00}
%696L  SLLLYS 0008  lOEL9lS  9L've0es 0008 LOELO'LS  UBIH/IPPIN 9IS saiddns / 00000°Z2 00495 2L kL 00L
%000  ¥890v¥$ o000  o00$  ¥890v$ ~ o00$ o000  Aeuswegasnp seyddns /00000 1Z'00L9S TLLL 00L
%Z88S 000828 000$  oo0OPS 000898 0008 _..00°00v$ PRI DISNN $30IAISS JOUIQ ' Siteday / 0000022 000£S'Z )11 001
%EL68  so'Lles 0 0008 G¥MSS'e$  0S298T$ 0008 Sy'LSS'e$ . UBIH/IPPIN SONBWAYIEW SH00F / 00000'ZZ 0LY9S LLLL00L
%eLeeh  (Wy'bezs) 0008 000gS'M$  eS@zZl$  000%  0002§'M$  Aewsws|3 sopewsulel SY00d /0000012 0LYOS LLLL 0L
%0€€0L  (99'€e$)  000$ o oseess  v09M$ 0008 0L'6€48 UBIH/EIPPUA SOnewsSLien saiddns / 00000 ¢ 00195 bLLL 00
%EL'S _S6G¥S$  00°0% I o  BP'SLG$ 000% . esees  kuswsig sopewauyiepy seiddns / 00000 1200195 LLLL OO
%LL66  cie$ 0008 8B0LO'LS  000020°b$  000$ 88°0L0°L$ __ UBIH/RIPPIN P Yoa | seniddns / 00000°22°00195 0L L 00}
%000  £6/85% 000%  000$  e6/ES$  000%$ ] 000% _UYBIH/EIPPI S89UBIDS )] SH00F / 00000 22 0+795 6011 00k
%ETLO  GTveees  98evl$  ¥9°//8'6$  G/¥Se'8$ 0008 ¥9'2.8'G8 _YBIH/2IPPIN S82USIDS 9) saNddns / 00000°ZZ 00195 6041 001
%000 0069/ 0008 0008  00G9/$ 0008 __.ooos _____UBIH/aIPPIAN S82UBIDS 8)r suiedey / 0000022 00EYS'60L L '00k
%bl00L  (99'GL$) 0008 \wuele$  Grizizs  000$8  LyELes _______ub/eppIn p3 shud seyddns / 00000°22'00195'80LL'00L
%9L'98  20teETs 0003 __BLOSH'LS _187069°LE 0008 6L9SY'LS Areyuswaiz p3 sAud saiddns / 00000"L2'00L98'80LL'00 )
%00°0 ooses  000% 0003  00S8$ 0005  000% . IPPIN uoisuadsns jooyds | s8)iddns / 00000'2Z'0049S" L0 b 001
%000 c/eSL$ 0008 000 ZLeSl$  000$  000$ BiH/eIppIW 86enbuE uiepojy seddns / 00000°ZZ'00495°904 L00L
%LL'YPE 98'268'¢$ 00°0% ¥9°1L0S'1$ 05768 73 00'0$ ¥9°105'1$ ybBiH/eIppIN SHy BueT sxoog / 00000°ZZ 0L¥9550LL DOL
pasn % leg pspuadxaun QLA Palequnoug QLA pepuadx3 18Bpng pspuswy 186png jeuibug  Qld pepuadxg uonduosa( / Jequiny Junodoy
80UR|EQ 0J9Z L)IM SJUN0IJE JUlid _H_ aouelgwnoua aid apnpu| D |JURIJUINDUD Hd @pn|ox3 D LELELLEEEELELEELD0L  FMSBIN JUNODDY

¥20z/0/9 eteqg oL £20z/L/L *@)eq woid YZ0Z-€20T :iEdA |BOSly suondQ [elag yym poday ainjipuadxy

JOISIQ [00yoS 9[epsulH



¢ -abeg 6¢'L'E20Z 1dypouadysoids uoday WY G£:056  #Z0Z/E0/S0 paluld
zzeses 00°0$ _81°99%$ 000$8$ 000§  8/99¥$ IO WNOSiempieH [Edipaly g Sayddns / 00000'02'00495 0021 00k
%vEL6  Cv§ilels 0008 8G'/06°///8  00'€89'LS8%  000%  8GL06L4.8  ®¥eMld d3ds uominl/00000°02'20955 0021 004
%2s'288  (95°052°68) 00008 98°0524% 00°000°'2$ 00°0$ _eeosts$ _ 9l9nd d3ds Uoninl / 00000'02'10935'002L 00
%000 0000s$  000% 00°0% 0000S$  ©000$  000$ _______PWsIgi0Ino g3ds 12be7/ 0000002 °00€ES 002} 00k
%000 (00669°L$)  00°0%. __00°569'L$ 00'0$ 0003 00'669'b$  OIPPIN AU Ul SSOINSS PRIEY /0000022 LO0ES 0021 00}
%LBVE  0069LYS  000$  00LEZ'T$ 0000028 000% 00'162'28 __We|3 19UISI] Ul SSOISS PeleleY / 000002 LOOES 0021 00k
%BE'GZ  OVELLYPS  000$  09'92Z'SL$  00°000'09% 00°0$ _099zz’GL$  WsI0J0IN0 O3S Se0inss peleisy / 00000°02 L00ES 0021 001
%E66Y 967092028 '669'02% v009¥'LPS  000$  80'669°0cS  UBIH/IPPIN GAdS ! 1oy J8YoD L / 00000°22 02625 002} 00k
%LZ99  Z/eve'6ls 0008  \E¥00'8E$  €0Lpe4S$ 0008 LEF00'8ES __Meuswe|3 g3ds Juswalsy JeYdeal / 00000+ 2 0ZECS 0021 00k
%66LS  Ov'e606LS  000%  €0/L9'0cs  €v0.2'E$  000$  €0//9'02$  UBIH/IPPIAN O3S AIN9SS [0S / 0000022 00225 002} 00k
%L0L9  LL0SLOLS  000$  LELz0ve$  802LL'08  00°0% _LE'LZ0rES AMuejuswsig g3ds Aundag [B190S / 00000'LZ 00225 0021 004
%8G'6S  EYOEV'I$  000$  9L/Li'z$  BSESS'ES  000%  ©  9VLLL'ZS PPN S1oyoes] g3ds 9ouBInsuj [eued / 0000022 02425 0024 00k
%BLEY  PEEL9'LS 000 06'0/6'28  ¥2999'v$  000$  0€9/6TS  weldsiayoes) g3dS 99UBInsul [B1Ued / 00000 LZ 02125 00ZL 001
%OLL  TLM000eS 0008 26T2LG.8  v92L'SOLS 000 267T2L'GL$  PPWN SIeYdes| qadS 99UBINSUI UIESH / 00000°ZZ 0LEEZS 00ZL 00k
%¥00LL  (88'¥G8'0LS)  00°0% €5°L00'6LLE  S9OrL'80LE 0003 €G'L00'6LLE  wsiFsisyoes) g3dS aUENNSU| YIESH / 00000'LZ 0LLZS 0021 00)
%vc08 08868  000% 0Z'L0v$ _00'005$ . 000$  ozlov$s __UBIH/3IPPIN BIBd 3dS SAIMNSANS / 0000022 05Z LS 0021 001
9%08'L 02'0Z8'8 000 ___086ZL'M$  000000L$  000$ . Hkewswsiz eled g3dS SAINNSANS / 00000'1Z'05Z 150021001
%0067 000eS't$  000$ 000¥'k$  00000€$ 0008  000L'LS  BH/IPPIN J8Ye3| 03dS SIIMNSANS / 00000 22 00ZLG 002} 00L
%6v'86L  (82°€9€'28)  00°0% _8/°€9/'%S  0000¥'Z$  000% OL'v$  MejuswsigJeyoes| g3dS SSINMISANS / 00000°LZ 00ZLS 00ZL 00}
%l62.  08¢e9'e8s  Q0BEFOFS  L8L0L¥8L$  L9W/J/'80E% 0008 i8LoL'v8ly ;m__._\m_%_s Q3dS saueles eied / 0000022 061 15°002)1 00}
%0L'€6  66'€€9'Ses  vO'tvri'99f 61'885'6/28  T2'999'L/e$ 0008 61'88G'6/g$  Aejuswsi3 g3ds SeUEIES Eled /00000°LZ0S IS 002} 00}
%6201 (00°588'S$)  LLL0L'OFS 62°L02'0LLS 0000L'kLeS 0008 6Z/JT0LLS  uBiH/eIppIN Q3dS SOMEIES J9YDESL / 00000'ZZ'004 LG 00ZL 00L
%8806 Or'Gle'9es  @v689'ts$  2L'089'l6L$  00'LE6'L6Z$  00°0$  ZL'989'L6LS  Awmeusws|3 O3S SOUE[ES JSUEaL / 00000'LZ 00LLE 002 00}
%0000L 0008  000$ 00°S6%7'+$ 00°S67'v$ 0008  00S6YYv$  suemyog ssusdxg [eseusH / 00000°LZ 00595 9ZLL 00k,
%C0CS  9T6LE'LS 0008  v,080T$  00000'$ 000  ¥/080T$  >jooqiesj/00000°2Z04b95 9zLL 00k
%6zl SZLEL'SE  000% V1126 LS 66790'L8 0008 ¥/UZ6L$  [RIPPIN SIUSAF E109dS B UONENPRIS / 00000 ZZ LOLOS'9ZL L 00}
%L019  ZLZ6E9% _ 67'895% 59'/57'6% 9T 817 9LS 0003 GOLSr'6% Auepuoosg ssusdxy jeieuag senddns / 00000°22° 001959211001
pasn % led papuadxaun QLA pasaquinoug LA pepusdxg 1eBpng pepuswy Jebpng |euiBug  gld pepuadxg co_ﬁ:ommo / J8aquinp JUnoooy

SOUE[E] 0J9Z UM SJUnoode julld []  eoueiquinous aud apnpuj [] eoueiqunous yg apnjox3 O
¥¢0z/0g/9 8leqg ol £c0¢/1/L -ejeq woud ¥e02-€20T :leaj |edsiy

IYSE\ JUN0IDY

suondo |reja@ yym poday ainjipuadxy

JO}SIQ [O0YDS e[epsulf



v :abed 6€'L'6202 1ddponadySoid: odey NV S€:05'6 ¥202Z/€0/S0 :Pajuld
%LV0S  €CLS6'LE 0008 L0648 00'826'€$ 00'0$ . LL0L6T)S ____ 13100408 JBLIWING JuswiaIfey J3YaEa | / 00000" +2'02ETS 0EVE 00k
%2EE8  0L'ESLS. 00°0%  06Y92%  008LBE . 000% 06°'+9.% PPN |00yas Jawwng Alunodeg [B120S / 00000 ZZ 00225 0EFL 001
%Z00L  S98G¥S  00°0% _GEL0'L$ 00T08SLS _000%  Gel0'% 3Wsa|3 |00ydS JaWWING AINJaS [BI90S / 00000 +2'00225 0EY | 00k
%ZEER ¥9'100'2$ 0008 9£'866'6$  00°000°CLS 000% . 9E'866'6% UBIH/BIPPI SPUSANS |00YDS JBWWNG / 0000022 001 S 08| 001
%E0°0L 1Z°€66'G3 000%. £4°900'71$ 0000002 000$ _ £2°900'7L$ fejusws|3 spuadis |00Y9S JAWWNS / 00000 L2 00} LS 0EYL 001
%eese  eseres 0008 Lyosy'L  00°00L°L$. 0008  l¥0S¥'LS Arepuodeg IND0] $80USISIUCY / 00000°2Z'00185'00% 100}
%8ZTT9  £L98T'L$ gogzys  egelsLlg vee8L'els 000$ €8BLGLLS Aepuodas unQoD splemy/ssiddng f 00000°2E 00195 00¢L 00}
%6S8Z  00°0LF'v$ _ . 000$ 00064'1$ 0009298  000% _ooosL'ts _Kiepuoosg unHo) s894 @ $9NA [ 00000 22 00855 0071 00}
%645 Ov9e8%e$ 0008 09€LE 00000 00°0% L09€LLS ___ Soueusuie g suiedey / 00000'22 00£v5 0071 00}
%966 LE'SVE . 000$  €9V0S'ELS 00085l _000$ €9'70S'ELS _____@beienoy aonog/sienyO / 00000 22 00665007 1 00k
%000 oooog't¢  o000$  000%  000OZ'L$  000% Q00  s301M9S SI0100(/5[ed1sAUd SHOdS / 00000 ZZ 000£S 007 L 001
%LS/2  S0°060'68  000% _9r6vp'es _Lg'ees'zls 00°0% . orsewr'es UYABINILIND0D JuBWaaY Jayoeal / 0000022 0ZEES 007 L 00}
%000 (LyLL'v$)  000% wLELLYS _000% ___0boo$ YLVLLYS  jJleinownQoQ juswiainey JeayoeeluoN / 00000°Z2 0LEZS 00V L 00}
%L9'¥5 09'602'6$ 000$ __0lLegz'os 0L26F'LLS  000% _0LE8Z'9S  1=uivHEInownDoD Alunoes [eog / 0000022 00225 00t 00k
%LLBS  €60EY'L9  09%€ly'e$  08/8€'€8  £E€'TECOSIS 0008  08.8€'€8 ______Spusdis SIOSIAPY/S8YOBOD / 00000'2Z 061 LG 00YL 004
%ELOLL  (997068)  000$ 9905 __ 0000S$  000% 99'0sss _ fuepuodag p3 Jenuq 110 8 SED /000002200855 0LEL 004
%88°08¢e  (2£°126'v$) _00°0% . gTELLO'SE  0D0SL$ 00°0$ _2eLL06s 9295 P3 JsALQ SauBUSIUR B Slieday / 00000'22 00EFS 0LEL 00}
%000 _ 00b$  000% 000§  00L$ __00'0% OO SBUE|ES UONEONP3 JBAUQ / 00000°ZZ'001LG OLEL 00}
%000 00°000'87$ 00°0$ 00°0% _____boooO'8¥S  000% 000$ UBIH/2IPPIN [BUONIEOOA UOIIN / 00000 ZZ 01955 00E |00
%00°0 (gz628)  000% 1e262% _0D0$  000% 1£7262% ) sel/ddns / 0000022 00195 0921 001
%0070 (92°821%) 000  9r8ll% 3 00°0% 000% _9.°8/1% - 7153 4o} [9ABIL / 00000°0Z 008550921 001
%00°0 (05°229%) __000% 05/¢9$ ~ 000%  000% 0S°2£9% _$82IAIBS Paseydind [ 00000 Z2 0005 0921 001
%2E 79'862°1$ 000% 9288 OFIVE'LS _000% 988 7153 Aunoas [e190S / 00000 02 00225 0921 001
%000 22°697'01$ 000% 00°0% . zze9rols  000% 000% yleaH / 00000°0Z 0} 1250921 001
%EEB S2696'GLS  ST900LS  0S'/£9% _00€L9'ZLL 00°0% . 0S/g9¢ __7sdssueles Jayoea| { 0000002004 LS 0921 001
%ee80L  (¥9'06$) 0o0$ . B26LLIS  S9'880°L$ 0008 6Z6LLVS /3IPPIN BIEMP.EH [E2IPBIA 3 S81iddng / 00000'Z2 001950021 00L
%8L29 0/.'86.% 68°0vES 67°900°L$ 20°9¥L°2$ 00°0% 67°900'L$ Juswa|3 alempleH [ealpapy 7 salddng / 00000°1.Z'00195 002001
pasn % leg pepuadxsun QLA paisqunouj (LA papuadx3y 1ebpng popuswy 1ebpng jeuibug  (ld pepusdxy uonduoseq / Jequunp JUnodoy

8OUBIB] OJAZ UM SJUNosoE Julid []  @dueiquinous aid spnpuj [ eoueiqunoua yd apnjoxg [
¥20e/0g/9 @leg oL €20Z/L/L ®eq wold ¥20C-€20C :lea) |eodsi]

DiSEl| JUNOodY

suondQ [teyaqg Yym joday ainypuadxy

}OU}SIQ [00U9S o[epsuly



g :abeq 6E'L'E202 Jdypousdysoids podey NV G£:05:6  PZOZ/E0/S0 ‘PSjulid
%SEES  160Lv$ 0008  9S'8ESEH __L¥'600°L$ 000$ . 95°8€S$ _ fumuswopz ssunN saueInsy| [BluSd / 00000°LE 02125 0ELE 00k
%LL'S8  8L'LB6'TS 00°0$ _ 9TL¥E'LLS  v'BE6'08S 000$  9zUvBLLS BIH/2IPPIA 88NN 80UBINSU| YIIESH / 00000 ¢Z 0k 25 0E+Z 00k
%299 TY'SLO'LS. 0008 CTOE98'ELS  vy'8E6'02s  00°0% __coegsels  Aeuswe|3 esinN Soueinsu| YIIeaH / 00000120k LS 0ELE 00k
%00°00L 0008  00vvE6LS  00¥eSers 00898298  000$  00¥eSer$  UBIH/GIPPIN SBUBIES BSINN [00UIS / 00000°2Z 004 LS 0ELZ 00k
%Y9e8 _ ¥ySLL'ES  ¥0'€Ze'SL$ £5190°8Z8  00°00S°2S$ 0008 cslo0'8es _ Meusws[3 SaUB[ES SSINN 00495 /00000°4Z 00} LS'0ELE 100}
%lcl6 000K e 008res  00°8SES 0008 008veS  uBIH/eIPPIN @9uepIng S894 @ Sand / 00000'ZZ 00485 0ZLZ 00k
%z60le  (0gsse$) 0008 _0e'Less 00°05¢% 000$  0€4E8 __Meuawelg 2ouepIing s924 ' $8NA / 00000'1Z°0018S 0ZLE 00}
%000 0005€$ ~000% 000$  000se$ 000  000% _______yYBiH/e|pPIN 92UBPING SYOOd / 00000 ZZ 04+95 0212 00k
%9z LLL  (L0zzg) 0008 _1G6PLS _0si‘tzis  000% 4 . Ameuswaiq souepINg $3008 / 00000°LZ0LF9S0ZLZ Q0L
%0828  €0%.86  000% rL'80zv$  L1'Z80'G$ 0008  vL'eozw$ _____UBIH/2IPPIN 913 “tesd ‘dew Bunss | / 00000°ZZ'01 195021200}
%eseel  (0g'6eS'ke) 0008 _00Ges's$  0ssee'es 0008  00'Ses’ss _Aeuswai3 013 ‘dey bunsal / 00000°12°0L19S 0212 00L
%000 88'96/% oo 000% 889628  000$ 0008 ___ UBIH/BIPPIN 22uBpINg saliddns / 00000°22'00495°0212°00}
%lLleS  9veLLlS  000% vO'8LTS 0s/eeTy 0008 v08LEUS Areuswiaig soueping sayddns / 00000'+2'00195°0242°004
%E6'0F  €968Les  000% _LEPLSTS 00°004'c$ 000%  /ewIs'ls _PPIN ®2UBPING SBDIAI9S [BUCISSS0Id / 00000 ZZ 00EES 0212001
%00°LL  68YVET8S  00°0% 867191028 /g'96E’RZS 0008  86LoL'0ZS _[3IPPI SOUBPING JUSWSINRY JBYIB3 ] / 00000°ZZ 0Z£Z5 024200}
%6269  S9L0LL§ 0008 0E'9LE'LLS  G6'//0'Ge$ 0008 0€9LE'LLS 1USWB|3 SIUBPIND JUBWAINBY JBYB8 ] / 00000'LZ'02£25 0212'00)
%GS'G8  C969LLS 0008  €9'€Z6'9$ _Seee08s 0008  €9'€T6'9$ ___ PPIA 80UBpING juswialiay J8YdesjuoN / 00000 2¢'01E25'0¢L¢ 00k
%LP'69  LG0E6'S$ 0008  £89GH'El$ _ pE/8E'6LE  00°0% . E89SP'ELS  BiH/EIPPIA 8oUBPING AUNJag [B120S / 0000022 00225 0242 00)
%0S€9  6LGOS'€S 0008 SB'Z0Z'9%  71'892'6$ _000$  S8'Z0Z9S  Ameusweig eoueping AIUnIss [2190S / 00000 LZ 00225 0242 00}
%96¢8 295046  000$  vbSEp'Es _90LvLyS 0008 VYSER'ES  IH/GIPPIA SOUBPING SOUBINSU [EIUB / 00000°ZZ 0ZLES 024200k
%NCCE8  LBYiTS  000$. . 96729Et$  €8/€9'lE  000% 96'29g'L$ JEJUBLIA[Z SJUBPING SJueINSU] [elusd / 00000°L¢ 02125 0212 001
%ESL8  6L°1S6'88  000$  Z¥/1L8'29% 126927028 0008 E¥lle'zed o DuBINSU| YNESH / 000002201125 0ZLZ 001
%ll68  /Z'8pS'S$  000% 87'88CCES  G/'9£8'8e$ _000% ___BY'88Z'EE$  Jejuswajg s0uBping SaUBINSU| Y)iESH /00000 L2 0L 125 0241200k
%6856 vLZTLYOLS  28'866'LS$ L9LLO°LELS €C6CrESes 0008  /9/L0'L6LS SIPPIN SBUeles IUEpING / 0000022001 L5'0ZLE 00k
%LL€0L  (e5950'eS) 6 _8/'el¥'88%  ¥0'6e6'€Zl$  00°0$ . 8L'€/¥'888  Aweuswsig sauejes eoueping / 00000 LZ 00LLG 0ZLZ 00L
%000  00°1$ . 000$ _000% s 000§ 000% ____1Pusigooyds S[epsuIH / 00000°0Z 00045 0671 00L
%PE Ve ¥SLVS LS 00°0% 97'608% 08'95£'2$ _000% __92°608% I |00Y9S JBWWING JUSWSINSY JSYIEa ] / 00000°ZZ 0ZEZS 05100
pasn % [eg pspusdxaun QLA palaqunoul gLA pepuadxy 1eBpng papusiuy 1©bpng euibuo  Qld pepuadxg uonduoseq / Jaguinp 1UNo2oY

S0UB[EQ 0UDZ LJIM SJUNODIE JUllg _”_ 8oueiqwnoua a1d apnpou| D @ouBIquINoUR Hd apnipx3 ]

¥¢0¢/0g/9 ®leq oL

£c0¢/I/L @®jeq woly

¥202-£C0g :Ieaj |easiy

ISEl JUNO02DY

suondQ jiela@ yym poday sinypuadxy

1oH3SIQ [00UDS sjepsulH



9 -aBeg 618202 ydypouadysoidl uoday WY GE:05°6 ¥20e/e0/S0 -paluld
%SV 22'80Z'L$ 00°0$ 2Z96L'ZS  vyvov'es 0008 TT96L'TS. ISISSY 10 PaYua0 ANOag [e100S / 00000'02 00225 012 001
%ZZ'e8  bL'88% 0008 v0UERS 8LGes$  000% ) yOLEVS SISSY 10 paline) saueinsu| [eyuad / 0000002 0225 041200}
%99'88  2G/8L'MS  000$ . 0.182'6% ZT69Y0LS 00°0% 0.°182'6% WUEJSISSY 1O PayIHe) su| YllesH / 00000°02 04125 0412 004
%0000k 00°0$ _£0'E69'ELS vy'608'0ES  /vZ0STYS 0008 ¥7'608'0£$ ~SRUEEG WEiesy 10 PeyieD | 0000002 001G 0ZLZTA0L
%9262,  {(05°202°LL$)  00°0% 0520L'LS$  o0000'OFE  000% 0S'20L'LS$ a3l |euonednooQ s80IMBS PESEYDING / 00000°0Z 000ES 0912 00
%000 oopoEs. . o0es . D00s. . 100°00€$. 0008 0003 eBenbuen g Losads $99.4 @ S9N/ 00000'02'00185'051Z 00}
PATA 20820'Ls 00°0% 86'G¥Z$ 00G/ZL$  000% 86'5ves sbenbue’] § yosads sayddns / 00000°02 00195 0512 004
%Lt’L8  0seLls 000$ 00'6LS$ 052698  00°0% 00'615% abenbuer g yoeads [9Ae1L / 0000002 008SS 0542 004
%95 el (zelol'zz$)  00°0% ZELOLTLLS 00°000°'06% _000% _ZeL0L'TLLS _BenBuen g yssadg sedi1Aiag PaseydInd / 00000702 000ES 0512 004
%9269  9LPpL'SE 00'0$ 0L'0.8'L1LS 98'¥L0'2LE  00°0$ _ 0L08'LLS __BenBueT  yosads Juswainay Jayoea ] /0000002 0ZEZS 0512 00k
%9¥'€8  0.°69.% __00°0% €.e88'¢d  EFESA'VS 00°0% €2°£88°¢$ uswaIay JAYIESIUON / 00000°0Z 0+EZS 05LZ 00},
%699 ¥L'€90'es  00°0$ £€8761'9% 1585265 00°0% £8'761°9$ sbenbue g yosads Anosg [BIDOS /00000'02 002250512004
%CZE8  TBBEEE 00°0$ _ZL089'L$ _¥6'8LOCE 0008 _2L089}$ __8benbueT g yoaads soueinsu) [E1UaQ / 00000°02 02125 051200+
%EEE8  £V'6.6'9% 0008 SY'LB8YES 88°9/8'L¥$ 0008 GV/68YES abenbue @ yosads 2oueInsul UiESH / 00000°0Z 01125 0512 004
%8010t (G8'ZLE'LS)  PL'LBL'SES yeZrl'e8s  €L2z0lzls  00°0% _vRErL'eR$ ssuees abenbue 9 yoeads / 00000°0Z 00} LG 0SLZ 00k
%EL6S 2L 652 __ 0oos 567698 [96Z9s  000% S6'69€$ 1si6ojoyafsd sayddns / 00000°0Z 00195 0 LZ 004
%00°0 00000'8€$  00°0$ s DR oo OOUTOEES . DOOS . JOOTF : [e21BojoyoAsd seaIMIBS PASBYRING / 00000°0Z 000ES 0¥ L2 004
%000 001 000% ~_000% 00 s 000% _000% . saue|es JsiB6ojoyofsd / 0000002 004 LG 0FLE 00}
%916 00°0€kS _000$  00Ser'l$  00°GSS'M§ 0003 _0o'ser'Ls : . Kueusws|3 esunN s394 g S9NQ / 000004200485 0ELZ 00k
%Sy 680G/ 000% G9E09$  0S¥SE'LS 000$ . G9°€09$  ubieppiw 8sinN sayddns / 0000022 00195 0ELZ 004
%6Seyh  (L0ves8) _ 000$ .. AOvev'zs  0000L4$ 0008  lOvev'es Arejuows(3 osinN se1ddns / 00000°12'00495°0£1200}
%000 00'0s2$ ____ 0bo0% __000% ) 000Se$  000$ 0008 o __Aeluswsig 8SINN SUOHEUIDOEA / 0000012 00625 0E 42 001
%ET69  L0'BBLES 0008 _OzeyS'es  JzivEEL$  000% _ 0z8rs'es BIH/PIPPIN @SINN Juswa.nay] Jayoea ] / 00000'¢e 02825 0ELZ 00)
%St €S €L66L'7S _000% 1211565 00°LLE'OLS  000% 1211563 __fieuswa|g asinp juswsilay JoYses | / 00000 L2 0ZEZS 0ELZ 00
%SST9  L6'008'L$ 000$ 05800t} 17'608'v$ 000$ 05'800°c$ YBIH/EIPPIN @sinN Alundag [B100S / 0000022 00225 012001
%ES BY LL'GS0'2S 00°0% GLLOB'LS 9Z'9L0'vS 00°0% _S1°L96'LS Areyuswiag esinN AILUNoSS (L1905 / 00000°1Z' 00225 0812 001
%CC €8 L¥'691$ 00°0$ 90°0¥8% L¥7'600°L% 00°0$ 90°0%#8% yBIH/BIPPIN 8SINN BdUBINSU| [Bluad / 00000°ZZ 02125 0E+Z 001
p=2sn 9%, leg Um_ucmnxmr_D aLA palequinoul glA _umﬂ.r_maxm #wm_u:m papuswy ume:m _m_..__mto dld Um_ucmn_xm_ Eo_un_._._omm.ﬁ_ \:m.nF__.._Z .:._3000(.

90UB|Eq 0J5Z Y)M SJUNode Juld [] #oueiquinous aid spnjouy [ eouesquinous yd spnjoxg O

¥20¢/0E/9 ®leq oL

£20¢/1/L =®req wold

¥c0c-€20z

1ea ) [edsid

)Sepy JuNo2oy

suondo |1ejaq yiim poday ainyipuadxg

JOHISIQ [00UIS S[epSUIH



£ :abegy 6°1°6202 1dypouadysoids podey NV 6E:06'6  Z0Z/S0/S0 :PauMd

_ybiH/aippiy Ateigr Aiunoss [e190S / 00000°22 002252222 001

00'589'L$ 00°0$ 0£°0ZL'2$ 0£'509'7$ 000$ 0£'022'2$

%LS8r  €SL/BS 0008  GL'SLeS 89°988°'L% 0008 SLGes  Aeswsz fegr AUnoss [B190S /00000 L2 0022S 22ge 00k
%Cee8 €986 0008 26'526% S9zLL'L$ 0008 2ESZES  Bi/eippuy Areiqr] soueinsu) [ejusd /00000 22 0225 222 004
%L/G8  lzeeo'ys  oo0$  zleze'wes £6'992'82$ 000$ Z.8zz'v2s  Biyeippin Aeigi] ouednsul YieaH / 00000°2Z 01125 22gZ 00}
%0868 _ 6vOV8'L$S 0008  S¥'8yg'oly  ¥6¥60'8LS  000$  SpepEzols . 4WeSH/00000'LZ'0}}25Z2ZZ 00}
%YZ6e8  EL¥S9'Z$  #1'829'v$s 12°08E'LL$ 81°299'vZ$ 000  Lzosglsi$ _ lewswsi sepejes Ateiqr] /00000'42°05415'2222 001
%00°00L  000% 90'€es'8LE 76929 Lt$ 00002096 000%  ¥69L9W¥S  uBi/eippin sereles Aeiqr /00000'22'00415'2222°00)
%6548  8c8yes 0008 2LU8.°l$ 00000028 0008 ZLUSLNE  10usigAeq ol 0200185212200k
%0946 00gSe$  000%  008FLES  00°000°€S 00°03% ooerL'z . ha0Joid BIEMYOS /0000002 00595 2LZZ 00}
%S8°EE 98°296°\$ 0008  ¥LL00°LS 00'6.6'2$ _000$ w2000 puisig asq Joid seiddng / 00000°02°00196'2LZE 00k
%07 \vz  (80°828'z$) 000§  980°8Z8'¥$  00000ZS 0008 BO'8Z8'YE  1SiQASQJ0id SSOUSISIUOD B [BABIL / 00000 0Z 00855 ZLZZ 00}
%0005 0565 $ 0008 098le'0ey  o0O$  oc00$ @ SeoIIBS paseLdind / 00000°02 00ZES ¢Lee 001
%000  (9yeg$) 000§  ove6e$ 0008 000  9v6zs _ wninopng uswismey J8Yoes | / 00000 02 0Z£2S 2HZZ 001
WYOYL  29S6L.E 0008 6Tles'0es  16'9LL/2$ 0008 62ies0es NQ JUBWa.RY JBYIESIUON / 0000002 04ETS CHEZ 001
%0848 €TLL6LE 0008 6L09s€l$  ZFLA9'GLS 0008 6L09LELS _wnnapng Aundss [e190s / 00000°02 00225 2hZE 00k
%006L  16°GS6$  000%  BELE0ZE  0£/¥9'Z$ 000 __6E°L60CE R o Il=\u=Q/00000°0Z0ZLESZLEZ00L
%E6'88  ST/69'9$ 0008  ¥0'06L'ESS 6C'L8V'09% 00$  ¥006L€ss — __ Yllg8H / 00000020} 125 21ee 00k
%96'60L _ (€02ip'02$)  /8TIOWES  OSG9'06L$  pL'SS8'YOZS  000%  OSS9'0BL$  wnjnown Ssueles/00000'0Z'00L LS Z4ZZ 00k
%lOLL  ¢80659$ 0008  8LeO'M$ 000008 000§ BLEOV'LS  sdoyswomjuswdopreq yeis koddns / 00000°02 L0ZES 0422 00k
%SC09  9T8TSLLE  000%  ¥LLIVALS 00000628 0008 WLLVLS  uy vaDuewdojorsg JeIS SI9U9B3] / 00000°02 00ZES 0LEZ 00L
%000  (yis®)  o00$ pLbg$ 0008  000% LSS e _jusuiainay JeYaesluoN / 00000°02°0LECS 012 00k
%000  (oees$) 000§  oees$  000$ 0008  ocess _funass |eos / 0000002 °00225°0122°00)
%000 _ (ovez$) 0008 Ovze§  000$  000$  ovees  Buweqd Jye1s poddns / 0000002 101150122 004
%000  0000kS 000§ 000§ _  000OLS  000%  oo00% V10D 5934 *® 58N / 00000°02 001850442001
%000 00088 000§  000$  0o00s8$  o000$  oo0b __ V109 sa1ddng / 00000°02'004 950212 00}
%ll¥9  000ck$ 000§ 000ze$  00OYES  000%  o000zz$ __ V10D [enEIL / 000000200855 0LEZ Q0L
%EZ 69 L£'689°2$ _000$ 86'050'0$ 62 0v.1'8% 0008  96°080'0$ $SY O POUIIBD 1USWAINSY JSYoER] / 00000°02 0ZE2S 0LLZ 00L
pasn % leg papusdxsun QLA passquinoug gIA pepusdxg  1eBpng pspuswy jebpng [euiBUQ  (Ld pepusdxg uonduosaq / Jequunp Junoaoy
8dUB|Bq 0J9Z YHM SJUNOE Juld _H_ aoueiquUnoua a1d apnjou| _H_ 8ouUBIqUINDUS Yd apn|oxg _H_ ebbiibidbLELLAL00L  DISE JUNODDY
¥20g/0€/9 =leq oL €20¢/1/L -e3eq woid ¥202-€20T -1ed, |BIsly

suondQ |ie3ag Yym Loday ainjipuadxy

J1oH}SIQ [00U3S o[epSuiH



9 :abed BE°L€T0Z Jdypouedysolds Hodsy NV GE056 #¢0Z/€0/G0 :Pajuld
%859 89'1LZ0'LLS 000  2€8.67TC% 00°000'+€$ 000% ze'ele'zes. . NY'S JuswninozysBunsod/spy / 00000 0Z 00FSS 0282 004
%S8'6ez  (€26.98) 0008  ETELLLS . 00°00S$ __ 0008 ETOLLLS _Nv's 8beisod / 00000°0¢ 0¥ESS 02EC 00k
%SG 221 (G2°2888)  000% . 67188% ~_Q0008% - 00°0$ . 52'/88% ) NS wawdopasd Je1s / 00000°0Z 00ZES 0ZEE 004
%8614 05°004% ~ 000% ~ 05°664°1$  00°005C$ 0008 05'664'L$ syosyn punoibyoeg / 00000 02 0ELES 0ZEZ 001
%000 - 00°000°0S$ 00°0% _00°0% 00°000°0S$ ~ 00°0% 00°0% o NYS $901AI2S PEseYdINd / 00000 02 000ES 0ZEZ 001
%62 LT 91'z2e'61$ 00°0$ AR TS 0£6269¢$  000% ¥S'EST' LS NYS Wawamay HN / 00000702 0LEZ5 0252 001
%6.'68 S6'86L°LS  00°0$ 62GYS0LS  vEwvils 0008 6ZGPSOLE NvS Aunass [E10s / 0000002 00225 0Z€2 001
%97 29 06268 00°0% 0192 LS ¥6'8L0°2$ __000% ¥0'1L92°L$ B NS soueInsu| [Bluad / 0000002 02125 0ZE2 001
%EC 0F €£'/66'82%  00°0$ _ lzvez'slg 09'182'v$ 00°0% LZvee'6l$ NS douBINSU| YieaH / 00000 020125 02E2 001k
%0zell  {£Z'2/2'6L$)  66€08LZ$% SZeCLe Lyl /6'8E86WLE  00°0% _ Szel8'Lvls S8Ueles NYS / 00000°02°001 15 02E2 00k
%LE'G9 69°2.0°2$ _00°0% Ge'ges'’e$  00000'9% 000% Se'zee'cs p.leog |00Yyos spJemy @ uoniubosey / 00000°0Z° 0L 18G 0LEZ 00
%61 68 81°98v$ _ooo$ _Zgelovd 00'00S'¥$ ~ 00°0% ZSEL0rS$ . ___paeog |o0Yog $994 g 300 / 00000°0Z 00185 0LEZ 00
%000 00°005% ~_000% N 00°0% 00005 00°0% ___000% pleog |00Y0S S83Ual8ju0) R [9ABIL / 00000°0Z 008SS 0LEZ 001
%y8'2zL  (00°05L'6%) 00°0% ~ 00°0S9°€2$ 0000S58L$  000% 00°059°ce$ ) pJeog jooyog sasuadx3 1PNy / 00000°0Z ¢0EES 0LEZ 00)
%eL 208 (P2 L2V'ZLE) 00°0$ ¥z lZy'els 00°000°'9% 000 velevels ___pseog |ooyas sesuadx3 1267/ 00000°02 LOEES OLEZ 00}
%000 ooooes  000% 00°0% ______Oocooes 00°0% 00°0% BIOYO UONIB|T S8OIMBS PaseydInd / 00000 0Z 000€S 0LEZ 00}
%000 (6S0¥S) 000% ) 6SOPS  000% ~_0o0$ 65 Or$ JusLWaleY JayoesjuoN / 00000°0Z 0LEZS OLEZ 00L
%8E'e9 LL'68LS  00°0% L2 LTES 8E'9LGS 000% JRAVRA% I pieog [00YdS AIINoag [e190S / 00000°02'00225 0LEZ 004
%S.'50L  (00°052$) 000$ 00009%$ __ 000Se¥$ 0008 0000978 S°UE[ES SiBulQ ® PIEOH [00YIS / 0000002 00} 1S 0LEZ 00}
%886zl  (09912'L$) 00'6LL'LS 09'69L'¥$  00°2L0'F$ 000$ 09°69L'v$ Aleiqr se0inosey UOHELWO] JBYIO / 00000'ZZ 0295 2222 001
%YY6E  29'1LS0'2$ 00°0% mm...@m_rm..-: _00'66EES 0003 8EUVE'LS _ Aeigr) sedunosay uonewiou| J8Yl0 / 00000 |2 02795 222E 001
%SZTOE  Z¥l8L'ES 7557938 v0'2Z9L'L$ ~_00°000'G$ 00°0% vO2oL'LS _eIqr] S80IN0SEY UONEULIO}U B SYOOF / D0000'ZZ 0495 2222 004
%00°L.y2oL(22€29'k8) 0008  22%29'l$  00'L$ ... boos LLVEY'LS . BIqr] s92nosay UoheWOojU| 1§ $5004 / 00000' k¢ 0495222 00k
%000 00°0S8% 00°0$% . boo$ oooses  o00% _00°0% uBiH/sIPPIN Atesqr) saiiddng / 00000'22°001.95°222Z 00L
%0296 9L9Ls 05/2% vELBES __oosevrs 000% . FE18ES . . __ Meuswa|g Ateigr seyddns / 00000° 4200495 2ZCE 00k
%00GL  S009et$  000%  GE6EEZS  00°009°L$ ~_00°0% _.se66ges _____UBin/eippiy dinb3g Ateiqr siiedsy / 00000°22 00E¥S 2222 001
%EZ 69 96°/£9'cH 00°0% zE'681'8% STATA S 00'0$ 2e'G8L'8$ H/eIPPIN A1eigr Juswainay 18yaes | / 0000022 02825 2222 001
Pasn % leg Um_ucwnmeD adlA paiaquinaug glA Um_u_..__maxm_ HmmU:m pPapuswy H.m.m_nv:m _m:_m_._o dld Umﬁcmaxm

8oUEleq 0J9Z Yl Sjunodoe Julld [[]  soueiquinous aid apnpuj [] eoueiqunous yd apnjox3 (|

¥202g/0g/9 Bleq oL

€Z0g/1/L ‘@1eq uwoly reoe-£20cT

:leap [eosid

uondunsaq / Jaquinp JUnoooy

DISEW JUNO0JDY

suondQ [rejag yiim Joday ainjpuadxy

1o13SIq [00UDS 9[epsulH



6 :abed 6E'1'£20Z 1dypoladysoldl uoday WY €056 ¥20Z/E0/S0 ‘peluld

%8716 L0¥LS$  000%  ¥EOLP'9S  GEVB6'9$  000%  #EOML'9S  /SIPPIN UWpY jusweley JeUdesjuon / 00000 ZZ 01€2S 00¥Z 00
%l08L  996v8Z§ 000§  GL'960°0L$ \Wwevreeis 0008  G2°960°0L$ _JUBWB[Z UIWPY JUBLUR1IRY JBYIESIUON / 00000 12 01ETS 00V 00k
%E0'8L  LEPYS'Y$  000$  9/SEL'9V$  L0°089'028  000%  9LSEVOLS  ubBiH/@Ippuy uwpy Aundes [e100s / 00000'2Z 00225 00vZ 00k
%E69L  0L/€l'€$ 0008 0899v'zi$  0SYOZ'9L$  000$  0899¥ei$  Areusws|3 uwpy Aunoss [e1oos / 00000 Lz 00225 00¥Z 00k
%000  giLsey'y$  000%  o00%  gLeerv$s  000% 0 000$ @y xpusddy yg) Aunoag |BI00S / 00000°0Z 00ZES 00FE 00L
%.8'60L  (0L0el$)  000$  009Se'z$  0eSze’zs  000%  00°9SE'T$  UBIH/GIPPIA UMWY SOUBINSU| [EURQ / 00000 22 0ZLES 00FZ00L
%560z, (60ece$)  000%  vASyELS  S9Ebbbé 0008 pLSPENS  Awejusweld unupy soueinsu| [gjued / 00000 L2 02LES 00¥ 00
w6esch  (ceesy'sls) 0008 8LALO'TL$  98'€es'es$ 0008 8LLLOELS  UBIH/GIPPYA UIIPY SOUEINSU| GHIBSH / 00000 2Z 0} ES 00vE 00L
%Ee8’L6  0L0z0%$  000$  /9vBlL'SkS  /ES0Z6KS O L9v8LGPE  Aejuswe3 ulwpy 8ouRInsu| YesH / 00000 LZ0LLES 00¥E 00}
%Sc'S6  elessels  gesse'ees 91'86S'/2g$  L9'/ge'0se$  000$  91'86S'LgZ$  uBIH/eIppIA SSHEIES UIWPY / 00000'ZZ 00} LS 00¥Z 00L
%LL06  cOVL80CS  €6°0L0°8V$  2G826'2/1$  2S€zs’lize 00$  /g'8e6TLI  Aejuawod saueles uiwpy / 00000 2 001 kS'00¥Z 00}
%080y  gelze'ved 0008 29¥S9'czs 00946°26% ~ 000%  Zo¥s9'cgd  ddy ygp spuadis wswainsy Jayoes ] / 00000 02001 5007200k
%e60L  00WSy'L$ 0008 009yS'€$  00000'6$ 000§  009YS'ES  uwpy seojsg [eads sead @ SaNA /0000002 00+8S 0EEZ00L
%608C  L0GBLS 0008 666LIS  ooGle$ 0008  666LLS  uwpy ssaes feeds saiddng /000000200495 0EEZ00L
%80°LS 9868 00 .. ¥9le0l$  00000C$  000$  ¥9'L20'v$  uwpy sedmeg eoads |9Aell / 00000°0Z 008SS 0EEZ 00k )
%ev'8L  €0YY8'9$ 0008 eveeves  SyoLLle 0008 ZvEeves R _Juswiainay JBYdes ] / 00000'02 02625 0EEZ 00
%geG8  08%SOLS 0008  9v'080°9%  9ZSELU$ 0005 9v'080'9%  1wupy Ssousg eiads Juswanmsy HN / 00000°02 0LEZS 0EEZ 004
%YOSL 2906078 0008 v9u6z'zi$  92'88€'9l$  000$  ¥9UBZ'TLS Py seonss [einads AUnosg [e00S / 00000 0Z 00225 08EZ 00k
%6528  c0ery$ 0008  OLIOL'ES  ZlvpS'e$ 0008 0Ll0L'ge v seowss eweds sousinsul [gluad / 00000°0Z 02125 0EEZ 001
%4618  ¥S/0E'9%8  00°0% __9LeEL'o¥S  osovy'zs$  000$ BEL'OYS v S90IMeg [enadg Soueinsu| YiIBsH / 00000702 0L LZG0SEZ 00
%0000L 0008 /@'GE6'EYS  9/'682'0/L$  £9'GZZ¥le$  000$  9/°68Z0/L$  seueles uwpy Seowies [210adS / 00000°0Z 00k LG 0EEZ 00L
%2692 LL'oos'lS  68'6/L$  00bZS$  00009'Z$ 000  0Ovess . _Nv$ssad4® s8N0/ 0000002 00485 0ZEZ 00L
%000C L00ces  000$  66'6.8 0000V  000$  666L% ______Nvysjswdinb3 g aimjiuin / 00000 02 00€LS 02€2 00} .
%000 00006'€$s  000$  000$ __O0oooee€$  o000$ 0008  NVS=2lemyos/00000'0zZ00595 0ZEZ 001
%99S 0/¥S8L$  GGiBes  GLE0LTS . boose'y$  000$  Gie0LES  nvssauddng/00000'02 00495 0ZEZ 001
wEOLY  OVL8S 0008 06829 0000SU$  0000% 068298 (ySISABI/00000°0Z'008650ZEZ°00k
%EVCS 90'866'L% 000$ ¥6°L02'2%  00002%E 00°0$ ¥6°102'2% . . NVS Bunuild / 00000'02 00556 02EZ 004
pesn % leg pspuadxaun QLA pesequnoug LA pepuedxg  18bpng pepuswy 186png jeulbug  Qld papuadxg uoiduosaq / 18aquinp JUNGaaY
a0UB|E] OJ9Z YlIM SJUNO3DE. Julld _H_ 8ouelquinoua aid apnjou| _H_ 20UBIqUINOUR Hd 2@pnjoxg D ‘ bibEbELELLLEELEL00L  DISBIN JUNODDY
7202/0E/9 leq oL €202/L/L ‘o¥eq wold ¥Z0Z-€207 :iedj [eosly suondQ [1e3eq Yim poday ainyipuadxg

JoLISIq |00YDS 9jepsSulH



0L :abed 6E'L'E20Z 1dypouadysoIdl Hodey IV G066 ¥Z0Z/E0/SO :Peiuld

%Z8¥8  692€9L$  000% ) €€/69'2v$ 20062058 0008  €€/59°2h$ ___ sueipojsny Juswapey JBYIesIUoN / 00000 02 0L£2S 0092 00k
%¥%€'28  L€220'G$ 000%$ Zeelr'ezy  esver'ses 00°0% - gzeziv'ezs ~ suepoisng Anoag [e190S [ 00000°0Z'0022S 0092 00}
%rvvel  (5L'ese$)  00°0% . 0sGep'l$  g9TLLLS 00708 _ 08'G6Y'LS . ___sueypojsng aoueinsu| [Bjuaq / 00000°02 02125 0092 00}
%zS0orL  (28%99°Z¥8)  000% 8F'G96'LFLS 19°00€'S0L$  000%  8¥'S96'LYLS ~ suelpojsng 8ouelnsu| WieaH / 00000°0Z° 0L LZ5 0092 001
%900l (S82GE°LLS)  2LALL'8S$  BEEEE'vCE$ 99269 LIES 000  eeeee'vees SalE[es UBIpoISND 00000 0Z 004 LS 0092 00}
%¥rL  00698°L$ 000% _00°0SL$. ~006§102%  000% B 00051% ___ssauisng s994 *® sand/ 00000°02'00185°0052°00
%ZL'Z6  B969E'LS ~000%  le'zo0'9ky  o0'elel s o00%  LEZO0'9LS ___ =iemyog sseuisng /(00000 0Z 00595 0052 001
%066 tBTLLLS 00°0% oL'eglg'le$  oo9v0'egs  000% ovesz'ies su| dwop SI9YI0M / 00000 0Z 00925 0052 004
wsesLl  (00292'L$) 000 00°'9817°6% 00v2z'8s 000% 00°98¥'6$ aourJnsu| JuawAodwaun / 0000002 00525 0052 00
%8868 BO'7¥8' LS 00°0% 85'8/c'9l$y  /9%2zge'8ls 000%  8S'g/e'9l$ ) JuswWaIney Jayoea ] [ 00000°0Z 0225 0052 00k
%8G8  G8880°LS 0008  90/8S9%  16'G/9U$ 0008 9048998 » JuBlaISY / 00000°02°01£25 0052 004
%E9°08  91'98¢2$  00°0% ) 09°GEB'BS  92°12E'ZL$  00°0% ~09ces'6d Aunoag [0S / 00000°02 00225 0052 001
%81 €L £9'858'6$ 000$  L£986'SL$ ~oosve'ley oo00% 0 /g986'GL$ o @ouelnsu| 817 g ANgesia / 00000°02 0€ 125 005 001
%8668  Sz'lzzs ~ 00°0% or'eLe’ts Ssoves'ly 000$ or'eLe’ts ) [ElU2Q / 00000°0Z' 021250052 00
%6666  8SLS 0008  eesevles  L6°9ev'les  00°0% . eegevies __YlESH /0000002 0} 125 0052 00}
%866  TLe8cy  vlTls'ees  6zelesel$  62'890°L9LS  00°0% ___bzelzsels | : _S0Y0 ssauisng SaliEjes / 00000'02°00 4 L5 0052004
%6¥S8 006y 0008  00086'v$  00°Ge8'ss 000§ 00°086'v$ ___uBiH/eIPPIN ulwpY 894§ Send / 00000°ZZ 00485 00¥Z 00+
%S8 78 00'001$ _000% B 00095$ 000998  000% 00°095$ o fieyuswa|3 ulwpy s8a4 ¥ $8nQg / 0000012 00185 00+Z 00}
%000  000s8$ o000  QoO$ 000sgs o008 0008 o uBiH/eippIN uipY sa1ddNS / 00000 ZZ 0095 0042 00
%vZyy  ¥6leyl$ 000§ 908ZL'b$  000S§T$  000%  90'8ZLIS __faeuswelg uwpy seyddng / 00000°12'00195 00+E 00k
%06¥SL  (Le'ees$)  00°0% _le'eeoes 000021 00°0% ) LE'CEQ'TS __1epucosg unupy seouaiajuc) B [AB1] / 00000°2Z 008SS 00¥Z 001
%088y  19°/les 0oo$ . 6€.l0e% 00°'SeZr$ 000$ BEL0Z$  ElUSWA|T LILpY SS0UAISHUOD B |9ABIL / 00000 L2 008SS 00VZ 001
%9z09  8z8LE'ES 0008  z2lZL'G$  00000S'8 0003 _gliekss  Kepuooss uwwpy sBejsod /0000022 O¥ESS 00¥Z 00}
%L8G6 e6los 0008 L0'gev’l$  0000S'k$ 0008  L08evl$  Ameusws3 umwpy eBeisod / 00000' 12 0VESS 00K 00
%04'G8  €9Gey'ss 000§ 89°00G'zes  le'ee6' es  00°0% . BO90SZES  BiH/eIpPIN UIWPY JusWalSY J8Udea | / 00000 2T 0ZEZS 00FZ 00k
%04'S8 EF'E9Z'ES  000% . P9ISSeL$  l0'si8'zes 0003 ¥9'165'61% _ Aeyuswaig uiwpy Juswaiay Jauoesa | [ 00000° 12 0ZEES 00¥2 004
%00°0 0/'08¢'vr$ 00°0% 00°0% 0.°08E'¥$ 00°0$ 00°0% 'y xipueddy vg0 juswaiay Jayoes | / 00000 0Z 0ZEZS 002 001
pesn % leg papuadxaun QLA pelequnoul LA pepuadxy  jeBpng pepuewy jebpng [euibug  Qld pepusdxgy uonduosa(q / Jaguinpy Junoooy
20oUE|eq OJ8Z U)m SJUNOJDE JUld D souelqwnous aud apnpouj _U 20UBIqUINIUS M d apn|oX] _U Lebbiiiiiiiiiici00L  DISBIN JUNODDY

¥202/0e/9 8leq oL £20%/L/. ®leq woid ¥Z0Z-£20Z :4ed9A |eodsid suondQ j1elag yum uoday ainjipuadxy

JoLSIq [00UDS 8[epsulH



L :afegd 6€°L'E20T 1dypouadysoids Moday WY GEI0S6  ¥20Z/E0/S0 :pejuld

%62 101 (ese0l$) 0008 €S'€0L'8S 0000008 000§  €S€0L'8y  uoddng |enuuy joouyasiamod / 0000002 D0VES 078 00
%0628  /Z/6L0'€S 0005  80eyelg$  S8296'¥e$ 0008  8OE¥6'leS  juswaisy JOYIesjuoN /00000 0Z 0LEZS 0V8Z 0L
%0€08 18898 000§  v0'069'LLE  S8'8SS'WLS 0008 wO0B9ME$  yos] Aunosg |Brog /00000 02 002ES 0F8Z 00}
%LVe8  60¢6es 0008 vASyeNS  €8/e9ls  000%  wASveNS 403l |eluad/00000'02022s 0vee 00k
%8L98  8LLLL'GS  000$  0Z609'SE$  8€°0ZE'Lv$ 000$  0ze09'GES 4931 UiledH/00000'0Z'0} 125 0v8Z 00}
%0000} 00°0% _BL'g/z'62$  96'220'L9L$  SLLLE'06LS 000$ 967ZE0L9LS ___fBojouyos | seieles / 00000°02'00+ 150782 00k
%ee00L  (1Ss9L$) 0008  1g9L0'6$  00000'6$ 000 15§'9L0'S$ R . Sis0D Bunessdg ueA /00000°2Z'L6LSS 52.Z 00}
%000  00b$  000$ o000 00§ 000%  000% . fenounoog/sdul pRld/00000°22 06155 S2LZ 00L
%000  00V$  o00$ o000$  o0$ 000%  000%  senowngodsdul pRld / 00000 LZ 06155 SZZ 00k
%9999 v8L00GLS  000$  91'866'62$  00°000'S¥$ 000  91'866'62S  uojeuodsusi] 919Ul /0000022 0LLGS SZLZ 00k

%LV 88'66L/CLE 0008 2'008'.z2$  00°000'SSE$ 0008 2L'008'ze$  uonepodsuesl uoneonp3 epads / 00000 0Z Z645S 0042 00}
%9L'G9  02'6SL/LLS 0008  0Z'L6L'0ZZ$  Ov'owe' €e$  000$  0z'leL'0zed uonepodsuel | Juspnis feinBay / 00000°02' L6155 00£2'00)
WLy  celes$ 0008 eZlov$  ySe9e$  000$  zZLOW$  Aunoag |einog /0000002 00228 0042 00L
%lb09  /¥'8L0O'S$S  Ov'8le'ed  JeSye's$  $2'28s'zly  000$ . lgsyE'es SSue|es uoyepodsuel ] / 0000002004 1S°00£2°00)
%r000b  (26/$) 0008 JS'BOO'ZLE  00L00'ZLS  000$  JS'BOOZLS  seunpad/ainjwing juswsoeidey / 00000°0Z°02E4S 0092001
%8LOLL  (22°119'L%) 00°0% 12119118 _00000'0LS 000 227429108 juswdinb3 soueusiulely / 00000°0Z 00ELS 009Z 00
%5698  S0°/8Z8  000%  SBZLELS 0000¢2¢  000%  SseeieM$  aulosen /000000209295 0092001
%8L€S  006ZS'EOLS  000$  QO'LIb'0ZLS 00°000'722$ 000$ _ookLlrozS o BunesH / 00000°0Z 0¥Z9G 0092 001
%reSS  ¥9'96L9% 0008  orese's$  OL'GBL'GIS  000$  ovese'ss ________SE9Pamod /00000 02 0£295 0092 001
%lEBY  ¥S090'L98 0008 990/6'YKLS  0zZ'1E0TLES  000%  99°0/6%FLS . Mwmdsi3 /00000 02 0229S 0092 00}
%LG06  ve'ge8s$  000%  9LLZL'GZ$  000000'€8%  000$  oViLsis _ . seuddns / 00000'02'0019S 0092 004
%00'850LZ (85'6028) .8G0ley  o00M$ 0008  8§O0KZS  peaes) g BRIl /0000002 008550092 00}
Nbb¥6  MWV0Z$ 0008 65'509'2e$ _00'Ly9'vES 0008 g'so9zes . ®oueansu| Ausdoid / 00000°02Z 00255 0092 00
%8z6zL  (09'295's$)  000$  09'€9S'vE$  00'L00'6LS 00 0§ ~ 09€96'%e$  odususjuep g suedsy /0000002 00EFS 0092 004
©08E8  SSl6ST$ 0008 SPeOv'el$  000000'9L$ 0008 SYSOv'El o SSoInSs [esodsiq /00000 02 0LErS 0092 00
HEYCO  BOEEE®S 0008 2€909'GL$  00°000'Se$  000$  zeoo'sks 19MBS/IBIEM / 00000°0Z 0} L+S'009Z 001
%Z9'G.L 18'¥09'51L$ _000% B 6LGBE'SYS 00000498 000 61 'G6E8Y$ _ BAIASS 10B.JUOD SPUN0.S) B BuIpiing / 00000 02" 000£5°009Z 00
pasn % led papuedxaun QLA Palequinous qLA papuadxg 1ebpng pepuswy 1eBpng jeuiBuo  gld papusdxy uonduasaq / Jagquiny 1UNoooYy
SOUBleq 0JaZ YJIM SIUNoI2E Jully _H_ 2ouelqwnous aid apnjou| _H_ SOUBIQUINIUS Hd apnjoxg _H_ LEebELELELLELEELODL  PYSEI JUNODDY

¥20¢/0E/9 ®eQ oL £c0¢/1/L =leq wolS ¥20Z-€207 deaj) |eIsld

suondo el yum poday ainyipusdxy

1011381 [OOYDS S[EPSUIH



zZl -aBey BEL'E20Z 1dypouadysoid: poday NV SE:08:6  PEZOZ/E0/SO PaiUld

%EP 98 01'258'Cz6 LS 29°225'885'L3$ 8714889901 00°9¥C L8L'FLE  00°0% 82°118'899°0L$ ONN4 TvY3NTD o4 [Eio)
%0000k 000% 000§  G/€S5°08%  G.€SS°08%  000%  SL'€S5°08% .. 1s®d31192Q/00000°02°00%8500LS 00k
%0000, 000$  000$  00000002/$  00°'0000gL$ 000§  000000zi$ . fedioulid 82118S 1080 / 00000 02'00£8S 0015001
%000 000  000% 000$ 00'Ls 000$  000% . unspowsy @ UoHINNSUOD SaNIDEL / 00000 0Z 002ZES 000F 00+
%000 00V  o000$  o00$  oO0M$  op0O%  o00O%  eommegpood/00000'0Z 00865 0LLED0L
%806  S9ver'y$  00009s'se$  Sv0sz'ely  OLsve'sy$  000$8  Gv0SZ8LS B . uswdinb3 || /0000002 0FELS OFEE 00
%6.08  8e6L6SE 0008 coZes'yes  00Zie0es 00008 Z9eeewes ... ®I=MyoS/0D000°0Z0059S 0Y8Z00L
%8LY6  MOwers 0008 6eS0L$  O¥6ekes 0008 BE'GOLU$ — _______yos) sayddns /00000 0Z 00195 0¥8Z 00k
%000 000SZ¥$ 000 000§ 000Sg¥$ 000§ 000$  y93) S30USIBMUOD % [BABIL [ 0DO00 0Z 008SS 0¥8Z 00}
%CyV8  SeS609¢ 0008 S9'€0/'9e$  00'6642€$  000$  S9€0L'9g$  }ews)ujauoyd/00000°0Z0LESS 0F8Z 00k
%6870l (€0'8048) 0008 __OSeLy'yl$ 0008 €SU8L'GIS  ‘uenyeses]ssidod /00000°0Z 0ZybS 0P8Z 0L
%1985 95°99L'c$ 000$ _ PrEer'vs$ 00°059°2$ 00°0% Y e8r v yoa | siredey / 0000002 00E S 0¥82 001
pasn % led papuadxeun  @lA peiaqunaug 1A pepuadxg  186png pepuswy 18bpng jeuibug  qld pepusdx3 uonduosaq / Jequunp Juncooy
90UB|Eq 0J9Z IM SJUN0JJE JUlld _H_ souelqwnous aid spnjou| D 92UBIgLUNIUD Hd apnax3 _H_ E46660ELELLEELEL00L  PHSBI JUNOIDY
e0c/0e/g °leq oL €c0c/L/L Bieq wold V202-€C0C :Ied, [EOSI ] WCO_“—QO lleraQg yim “_.._OQQN_ mwhm._“—_—nuC@QKm

J9U}SIQ [00YDS S[epsulH



cl -aB2y 6E°1°€202 jdypouadysoidl podeay WV GE-05:6 ¥#202/€0/S0 -paiulld

yoday jo pug

%E¥ 98 01258'ce6'L$ £9'225'885°L$ 82°1/8'899'0L  009¥Z'L8L'PLS 0070 8¢°1/8'899'0L%
pasn % leg pepuadxaun QLA Pesequnaug LA pepuadxy  jebpng papuswy 1abpng [eulBuO  dld pepusadxg
80UE|Eq 0187 )M Sjuncooe Juld [[]  eoueiqunous sid spnjou) [[] 2oueigunous yd epniox3g 0
¥20¢/0e/9 ®leg oL £c0g/LiL Bleq wold ¥202-€20T :1e9 |edsly

:jelo] pueio
uonduasa( / JaquInN 1UNoodY

CEELLLELLLELLLLL00L  ISEBIN JUNODDY

suondQ 1elag yum poday ainppuadxgy

JoL3SIQ [00LDS 9[epsulH



DIRECTOR OF
PERSONALIZED
LEARNING’S
REPORT



Patricia Wallace

: Director of Student Service
Director of Personalized

SC}IOOL DISTR]CT Learning

49 School Street, P.O. Box 27 | Hinsdale, NH 03451 | 603-336-5728 | www.hnhsd.org

David Ryan, Ed.D.
Superintendent

Jane Fortson, CPA
Business Administrator

Karen Thompson
Director of Personalized Learning
May 2024

Portrait of a Learner

I am excited to report that at the writing of this report we are one meeting away from completing our
yearlong work for our Portrait of a Learner. | will be presenting a short PowerPoint presentation at the
board meeting the will capture the work to date.

The process has been fascinating as we gathered data from across our school community. We will be
sharing the outcomes of our current work with our staff on our May 24 PD Day. From there we will
begin our next steps which is going from portrait to practice. Dr. Ryan will be sharing some exciting news
in his report regarding some work we will be doing with Next Gen Learning Challenge (NGLC) with our
middle school regarding our Portrait to Practice work.

Professional Development
March 24th is our district PD Day. The following trainings will be part of the day:
e SAVVAS- ELA training
e National Deaf Center training
e Social Studies program review
e Dufour Professional Learning Communities training.
e Responsive Classroom training.
e All this work is a continuation of our yearlong commitment to consistent, imperative, and
reflective PD that aligns with our vision for teaching and learning.
We will also be holding a school community gathering for our final Giraffe award for the school year.

Exhibition Day Celebration of Learning/Mentor appreciation

On May 30" we will host the ELO celebration of learning followed by a mentor appreciation brunch. The
students have begun planning what they will highlight and how they will ensure they have met their
competencies. Parents will be invited to attend, and all students will be inviting 1-3 other students from
the school to be part of their presentation. Immediately following the presentations, we will host a small
brunch in the library where all students will recognize their mentors.

SAU 92 does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, gender, sex, sexual orientation, religion, nationality, ethnic origins,
country of origin, economic status, status as a victim of domestic violence, harassment, sexual assault, or stalking, disability, age or other
protected classes under applicable law in its educational programs and activities. SAU 92 also provides equal access to buildings for youth
groups. Link to Training - https:/nhprimex.ora/explore-training/single/understanding-sexual-harassment/ Questions about Title IX can be
referred to the SAU 92 Business Administrator & Title 1X Coordinator, Jane Forston, at jfortson@hnhsd.org or 603-336-5728.




State Testing

Spring testing is well underway. At the time of this report, we are scheduling the makeup tests for all
students who were absent or who might have had some technical glitches. Our final state results are
regularly available to us in early fall.

Kindness Day

On April 19, 2024, we held our first HMHS Kindness day. It was met with great excitement by the staff
and the students. The feedback from the community has been overwhelmingly positive. This will be an
event that we will expand on next year. It was noticeably clear to us that Kindness is contagious, and our
Kindness 101 campaign is making a difference in our community.

Page 2 of 2



PRINCIPAL’S
REPORT

Hinsdale Elementary
School



May 2024 Board Report
SEL

The most recent SEL meeting was designed by the SEL team and presented in March with a
focus on staff wellness. The team introduced four tips

e Progressive muscle relaxation
e Food and Mood

e Validation and Empathy

e  Walking vs. Running

At the end of the meeting most of us went for a brisk walk around campus.

Bottle Filling Station

Many thanks to Mrs. Fortson and Mr. Lee for identifying funding for and installing the bottle
filling station on the third floor during April vacation. Mrs. Bowker told everyone at huddle how
proud she was of her students for their effort. The students were also very appreciative and felt
good about it. I am also planning to surprise them with a little plaque to be placed nearby on the
wall commemorating their effort.

HASP

My principal report for the year has been submitted through the DOE portal. This year with Title
1 funds we have been able to make an even stronger connection between the school day work
and after school program academic programming. I hope to see the benefits of this work in our
state testing results,

ESY and Retention

ESY plans are underway for students who may regress during the summer.

Finally, we are reviewing the need for retention of any students. Typically, I reserve retentions
for the youngest students in the primary grades. Most often I have found it works best for either
academically or behaviorally challenged students with birthdays in late August or September.

Enrollment and Class Lists for 2024-25

The files for class lists have been set up and the process is being done collaboratively within our
grade level PLC’s this month. We are on schedule with our preschool enrollments. We have to
do a lottery again this year for the 3-year-olds since we have interest from 10 newcomers, but we
need to reserve space for children in need of services when they turn 3 years of age during next
school year. Kindergarten pre-registrations have remained flat, but I still anticipate we will have
between 40 to 45 students when all is said and done and school reopens this August.

End of Year Celebrations

Of course, the springtime becomes very busy for everyone. Our celebrations include Field Day
on June 14™. The PTA is sponsoring it once again. All the 5" graders look forward to this day so



much and for the second year in a row the plan is to go to the Vernon, VT pool and recreation
area. Fifth Grade Recognition which is also sponsored by the PTA is on the evening of the last
day of school, June 17, Usually this begins at 6:30 but the specific time is still to be determined.
The tiles for the Wall Tile Project have been shipped from Polar Engraving and unveiling is set
for May 16" at 6:15. Moving to the other end of our grade span, Preschool graduation is set for
June 13" and the last day of preschool is the same day. Preschool Field Day is June 11" with a
rain date of June 12", For all those in between there will be a combined band performance with
the middle/high school band on May 30™. In addition, we are scheduling a performance for the
spring choral concert for grades 3 to 5 on June 11th. Stay tuned for more details. Finally, we are
excited to announce that our Memorial Day Celebration will be brought back this year on May
23" at 1:30 in the high school gym. All are welcome to attend.



DIRECTOR OF
TECHNOLOGY’S
REPORT



David Ryan, Ed.D. Patricia Wallace

Superintendent Director of Student Services
Jane Fortson, CPA D ALE Karen Thompson
Business Administrator Director of Personalized

SCH(DL DISTRICT Learning

49 School Street, P.O. Box 27 | Hinsdale, NH 03451 | 603-336-5728 | www.hnhsd.org

Justin Therieau
Director of Technology
May Technology Report

Hinsdale School Board,

The technology department assisted with the successful completion of part 2 of the NHSAS testing at
HMHS. We provided support and spare devices to help provide the best experience for the students.
Most issues reported were related to user and proctor training which the building administrations
assisted with.

The technology and facilities department worked together to move the old digital signage display from

the HMHS to café to the location outside of the HMHS office. The display that was outside of the office

has been dead for several years. Dr. Ryan requested that we begin using the displays again to

showcase our students and their achievements. The technology department is working on the software
that runs the digital signs and we should have content live on these displays before this meeting.

As we prepare for the summer, | am working on our laptop collection plan. This has been different
every year with challenges every time. | hope to take years of past lessons and apply them to my plan
to make it better than last year. We are developing our project lists with timelines for the summer as
well.

We look forward to supporting students and staff as the year comes to an end next month.

SAU 92 does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, gender, sex, sexual orientation, religion, nationality, ethnic origins, country of
origin, economic status, status as a victim of domestic violence, harassment, sexual assault, or stalking, disability, age or other protected classes under
applicable law in its educational programs and activities. SAU 92 also provides equal access to buildings for youth groups. Link to Training -
https:/nhprimex.ora/explore-trainina/single/understanding-sexual-harassment/ Questions about Title IX can be referred to the SAU 92 Interim
Superintendent, Dr. David Ryan, dryan@hnhsd.org or 603-336-5728.




BOARD BUSINESS



DAB- Fund Balance Policy

Category Priority-The subject matter of these policies is required by state and
or federal law.

A Fund Balance Policy

The district hereby establishes and will maintain reservations of Fund Balance, as defined
herein, in accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 54,
Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions. This Policy shall
only apply to the Districts governmental funds. Fund balance shall be composed of
nonspendable, restricted, committed, assigned and unassigned amounts.

B Definitions

1.

Nonspendable Fund Balance- includes amounts that are not in a spendable form (such
as inventory or prepaid expenses) or are required to be maintained intact (such as
principal of an endowment fund>)

Restricted Fund Balance- includes amounts that can only be spent for specific purposes
stipulated by external resource providers (such as grantors) or the enabling legislation
(the annual District meeting). Restrictions may be charged or lifted only with the consent
of the resources providers or the enabling legislation.

Committed Fund Balance- includes amounts that can be used only for specific purposes
determined be a formal action of the District highest level of decision making authority
(the School board). Commitment may be changed or lifted only by the governing board
taking the same formal action that imposed the constraint originally.

Assigned Fund Balance- includes amounts the District intends to use for a specific
purpose. For all governmental funds other than the General Fund, any remaining positive
amounts are to be classified as “assigned”. The School Board expressly delegates this
authority to the Superintendent, through the Business Administrator. Items that would fall
under this type of fund balance classification would be encumbrances.

Unassigned Fund Balance- includes amount that are not obligated or specifically
designated and is available for any purposes. The residual classification of and General
Fund balance is to be reported here. Any deficit fund balance of another fund is also
classified as unassigned.

C Spending Prioritizations

1.

When expenditures are incurred for proposes for which both restricted and unrestricted
funds is available, restricted fund balance is considered to have been spent first.



2. When expenditures are incurred for purposes for which in any of the unrestricted fund
balance classifications can be used, committed amounts should be reduced first, followed
by assigned amounts and then unassigned amounts.

D Deficit Fund balance

At year end, if any of the special revenue funds (such as food service fund) has a deficit
unassigned fund balance, the Superintendent is authorized to transfer funds from the
General Fund to cover the deficit, providing the General Fund has the resources to do so.

E Minimum Level of Unassigned Fund Balance

The District will return any assigned fund balance of the General Fund at year end to
offset the next fiscal year’s tax rate for the Town.

F Annual Review

Compliance with the provisions of this policy shall be reviewed as part of the annual
budget adoption process.

First reading of the Hinsdale School Board 08-10-11
Final reading of the Hinsdale School board 09-14-11
Reviewed by the Hinsdale School Board 04-11-12
Reviewed by the Hinsdale School Board 06-10-13
Reviewed by the Hinsdale School Board 06-09-14
Reviewed by the Hinsdale School Board 06-10-15
Reviewed by the Hinsdale School Board 06-14-16
Reviewed by the Hinsdale School Board 05-10-17
Reviewed by the Hinsdale School Board 05-9-18
Reviewed by Hinsdale School Board 05-08-19
Reviewed by the Hinsdale School Board 05-13-2020
Reviewed by the Hinsdale School Board 06-09-21
Reviewed by the Hinsdale School Board 06-08-2022
Reviewed by the Hinsdale School Board 06-13-2023
Reviewed by the Hinsdale School Board 05-08-2024



DFA - INVESTMENT

Category Priority-The subject matter of these policies is required by state and
or federal law.

The School Board authorizes the School District Treasurer, working in conjunction with the
Superintendent and his/her designee and pursuant to RSA 197:23-a, to invest the funds of the
District subject to the following objectives and standards of care.

OBJECTIVES
The three objectives of investment activities shall be safety, liquidity, and yield.

1. Safety of principal is the foremost objective in this policy. Investments shall be
undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure the preservation of capital by mitigating
credit and interest rate risk. This will be accomplished by limiting the type of the
investments and institutions to those stipulated by statute and fully covered by FDIC
insurance or collateral approved pursuant to applicable law.

2. Liquidity of the investment portfolio shall remain sufficient to meet all operating
requirements that may be reasonably anticipated.

3. Yield. The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of attaining a
market rate of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles, taking into account the
investment risk constraints and liquidity needs. Return on investment is of secondary
importance compared to the safety and liquidity objectives described above.

STANDARDS OF CARE

1. Prudence. The standard of prudence to be used by the District Treasurer and
Superintendent, or his/her designee involved in the investment process, shall be the
"prudent person" standard and shall be applied in the context of managing an overall
portfolio. They are directed to use the GFOA* Recommended Practices and Policy
Statements Related to Cash Management as a guide to the prudent investment of public
funds.

2. Ethics and conflicts of interest. The School District Treasurer and Superintendent, or
his/her designee involved in the investment process, shall refrain from personal business
activity that could conflict with the proper execution and management of the investment
program or that could impair their ability to make impartial decisions. Employees and
Investment officials shall disclose any material interests in financial institutions with
which they conduct business. They shall further disclose any personal financial
institutions with which they conduct business. They shall also disclose any personal
financial/investment positions that could be related to the performance of the investment
portfolio. Employees and officials shall subordinate their personal investment
transactions to those of the School District, particularly with regard to the timing of
purchases and sales.



3. Internal Controls. The District Treasurer and Superintendent or his/her designee shall
establish a system of internal controls which shall be documented in writing. The internal
controls shall be reviewed periodically by the School Board and an independent auditor.

The investment of funds will be left to the discretion of the Finance Committee without
prior approval of the Board.

The Board will periodically review the investment policy.

Legal References:
RSA 197:23-a, Treasurer’s Duties
RSA 383:22, Public Deposit Investment Pool

Appendix. DFA-R

Revised: February 2008
Revised: July 1998, November 1999, March 2004

First reading of the Hinsdale School Board 08-10-11
Final reading of the Hinsdale School board 09-14-11
Reviewed by the Hinsdale School Board 04-11-12
Reviewed by the Hinsdale School Board 06-10-13
Reviewed by the Hinsdale School Board 06-09-14
Reviewed by the Hinsdale School Board 06-10-15
Reviewed by the Hinsdale School Board 06-14-16
Reviewed by the Hinsdale School Board 05-10-17
Reviewed by the Hinsdale School Board 05-9-18
Reviewed by the Hinsdale School Board 05-08-19
Reviewed by the Hinsdale School Board 05-13-2020
Reviewed by the Hinsdale School Board 06-09-21
Reviewed by the Hinsdale School Board 06-08-2022
Reviewed by the Hinsdale School Board 06-13-2023
Reviewed by the Hinsdale School Board 05-08-2024



EHAB- DATA GOVERNANCE AND SECURITY
Category Priority-The subject matter of these policies is required by state and
or federal law.

Related Policies EHAA, EHB, GBEBD, GBEF, IHBH, JICJ, JICL, JICM, KD, & KDC

To accomplish the District's mission and comply with the law, the District must collect, create and
store information. Accurately maintaining and protecting this data is important for efficient District
operations, compliance with laws mandating confidentiality, and maintaining the trust of the
District's stakeholders. All persons who have access to District data are required to follow state and
federal law, District policies and procedures, and other rules created to protect the information.

The provisions of this policy shall supersede and take precedence over any contrary provisions of any
other policy adopted prior to the date of this policy.

A. Definitions

Confidential Data/Information — Information that the District is prohibited by law, policy or contract
from disclosing or that the District may disclose only in limited circumstances. Confidential data
includes, but is not limited to, personally identifiable information regarding students and employees.

Critical Data/Information — Information that is determined to be essential to District operations and
that must be accurately and securely maintained to avoid disruption to District operations. Critical
data is not necessarily confidential.

B. Data and Privacy Governance Plan - Administrative Procedures.

1. Data Governance Plan. The Superintendent, in consultation with the District Information
Security Officer ("ISO") (see paragraph C, below) shall create a Data and Privacy Governance
Plan ("Data Governance Plan"), to be presented to the Board no later than June 30, 2019.
Thereafter, the Superintendent, in consultation with the 1SO, shall update the Data Governance
Plan for presentation to the Board no later than June 30 each year.

The Data Governance Plan shall include:

(a)  An inventory of all software applications, digital tools, and extensions. The inventory
shall include users of the applications, the provider, purpose, publisher, privacy
statement, and terms of use;

(b) A review of all software applications, digital tools, and extensions and an assurance that
they meet or exceed minimum standards set by the New Hampshire Department of
Education;

(c¢) Policies and procedures for access to data and protection of privacy for students and staff
including acceptable use policy for applications, digital tools, and extensions used on

District hardware, server(s) or through the District network(s);

(d) A response plan for any breach of information; and



(e) A requirement for a service provider to meet or exceed standards for data protection and
privacy.

2. Policies and Administrative Procedures. The Superintendent, in consultation with the 1SO, is
directed to review, modify and recommend (policies) create (administrative procedures), where
necessary, relative to collecting, securing, and correctly disposing of District data (including,
but not limited to Confidential and Critical Data/Information, and as otherwise necessary to
implement this policy and the Data Governance Plan. Such policies and/or procedures will
may or may not be included in the annual Data Governance Plan.

C. Information Security Officer.

The Director of Technology is hereby designated as the District's Information Security Officer (ISO)
and reports directly to the Superintendent or designee. The ISO is responsible for implementing and
enforcing the District's security policies and administrative procedures applicable to digital and other
electronic data, and suggesting changes to these policies, the Data Governance Plan, and procedures
to better protect the confidentiality and security of District data. The ISO will work with the both
District and building level administrators and Data managers (paragraph E, below) to advocate for
resources, including training, to best secure the District's data.

The Network Administrator is the District's alternate ISO and will assume the responsibilities of the
ISO when the ISO is not available.

D. Responsibility and Data Stewardship.

All District employees, volunteers and agents are responsible for accurately collecting, maintaining
and securing District data including, but not limited to, Confidential and/or Critical Data/Information.

E. Data Managers.

All District administrators are data managers for all data collected, maintained, used and disseminated
under their supervision as well as data they have been assigned to manage in the District's data
inventory. Data managers will monitor employee access to the information to ensure that confidential
information is accessed only by employees who need the information to provide services to the District
and that confidential and critical information is modified only by authorized employees. Data managers
will assist the ISO in enforcing District policies and procedures regarding data management.

F. Confidential and Critical Information.

The District will collect, create or store confidential information only when the Superintendent or
designee determines it is necessary, and in accordance with applicable law. The District will provide
access to confidential information to appropriately trained District employees and volunteers only
when the District determines that such access is necessary for the performance of their duties. The
District will disclose confidential information only to authorized District contractors or agents who
need access to the information to provide services to the District and who agree not to disclose the
information to any other party except as allowed by law and authorized by the District.



District employees, contractors and agents will notify the ISO or designee immediately if there is
reason to believe confidential information has been disclosed to an unauthorized person or any
information has been compromised, whether intentionally or otherwise. The I1SO or designee will
investigate immediately and take any action necessary to secure the information, issue all required
legal notices and prevent future incidents. When necessary, the Superintendent, ISO or designee is
authorized to secure resources to assist the District in promptly and appropriately addressing a security
breach.

Likewise, the District will take steps to ensure that critical information is secure and is not
inappropriately altered, deleted, destroyed or rendered inaccessible. Access to critical information will
only be provided to authorized individuals in a manner that keeps the information secure.

All District staff, volunteers, contractors and agents who are granted access to critical or confidential
information/data are required to keep the information secure and are prohibited from disclosing or
assisting in the unauthorized disclosure of such confidential or critical data/information. All
individuals using confidential and critical data/information will strictly observe all administrative
procedures, policies and other protections put into place by the District including, but not limited to,
maintaining information in locked rooms or drawers, limiting access to electronic files, updating and
maintaining the confidentiality of password protections, encrypting and redacting information, and
disposing of information no longer needed in a confidential and secure manner.

G. Using Online Services and Applications.

District staff members are encouraged to research and utilize online services or applications to engage
students and further the District's education mission. District employees, however, are prohibited from
installing or using applications, programs or other software, or online system/website, that either stores,
collects or shares confidential or critical data/information, until the ISO approves the vendor and the
software or service used. Before approving the use or purchase of any such software or online service,
the ISO or designee shall verify that it meets the requirements of the law, Board policy, and the Data
Governance Plan, and that it appropriately protects confidential and critical data/information. This
prior approval is also required whether or not the software or online service is obtained or used without
charge.

H. Training.

The ISO will provide appropriate training to employees who have access to confidential or critical
information to prevent unauthorized disclosures or breaches in security. All school employees will
receive annual training in the confidentiality of student records, and the requirements of this policy
and related procedures and rules.

I. Data Retention and Deletion.

The ISO or designee shall establish a retention schedule for the regular archiving and deletion of data
stored on District technology resources. The retention schedule should comply with, and be
incorporated into the data/record retention schedule established under Policy EHB and administrative
procedure EHB-R, including but not limited to, provisions relating to Litigation and Right to Know
holds as described in Policy EHB.



J. Consequences

Employees who fail to follow the law or District policies or procedures regarding data governance and
security (including failing to report) may be disciplined, up to and including termination. Volunteers
may be excluded from providing services to the District. The District will end business relationships
with any contractor who fails to follow the law, District policies or procedures, or the confidentiality
provisions of any contract. In addition, the District reserves the right to seek all other legal remedies,
including criminal and civil action and seeking discipline of an employee's teaching certificate.

The District may suspend all access to data or use of District technology resources pending an
investigation. Violations may result in temporary, long-term or permanent suspension of user
privileges. The District will cooperate with law enforcement in investigating any unlawful actions.
The Superintendent or designee has the authority to sign any criminal complaint on behalf of the
District.

Any attempted violation of District policies, procedures or other rules will result in the same
consequences, regardless of the success of the attempt.

District Policy History:

First reading: December 12, 2018
Second reading/adopted: January 9, 2019
Reaffirmed:

June 8, 2022

June 13, 2023

May 8, 2024

District revision history:

Legal References:

15 US.C. §§ 6501-6506 * Children’s Online Privacy Protection Act (COPPA)
20 U.S.C. § 1232g * Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
20 U.S.C. § 1232h * Protection of Pupil Rights Amendment (PPRA)

20 US.C. § 1400-1417 * Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA)
20 US.C. § 7926 * Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESSA)

RSA 189:65 * Definitions

RSA 186:66 * Student Information Protection and Privacy

RSA 189:67 * Limits on Disclosure of Information

RSA 189:68 * Student Privacy

RSA 189:68-a * Student Online Personal Information

RSA 359-C:19-21 * Right to Privacy/Notice of Security Breach




Quote #: 16875 - 04
Date: 3/26/2024

Expiration Date:5/25/2024 GARAVENTA LIFT

ease make checks payable to
"Garaventa USA, Inc"

Project Name: Hinsdale Elementary School - modernization
Address: 12 School Street
Hinsdale, NH 03451

Quotation/Agreement
GSL Artira Inclined Wheelchair Lift

Summary:

This Quotation/Agreement represents our offer to supply and install the equipment and scope of work outlined in the
following material and equipment descriptions or the complete scope of work described in section n/a of the project
plans and specifications. Compliance with plans, specifications and drawings is agreed, with exceptions, if any, as
listed in paragraph IX below.

Il. Location In Building:
Interior

Il. Materials To Be Provided:
One (1) Garaventa Inclined Platform Wheelchair Lift for barrier free access only, according to the following
equipment specifications.

Equipment Specification

Speed 6 m/min (20 ftymin) Standard Paint/Color Epoxy Powder Paint - Color is
Capacity 660 Lbs Satin Grey
Power Fald Platform with Standard Emergency Lowering Device  Standard
Integral Pedestrian Safety Lights on Standard
Automatic Power Barrier Arms  Standard Platform
Platform Size 800mmx 1220mm FOTIIJIIE:B et Standard
es
"Vandal-Stop" Side Guard Standard nstaflation S NGHSSE
Warranty 2 Years Parts, 1 Year Labor
Under-Platform Sensor Standard . ) \
. Preventative Maintenance Plan  Quotation available upon request
Keyed Call Stations Not Included
Keyed Platform Not Included

Pedestrian Handrail Integrated  Not Included
with LiftTubes

Bi-directional Ramp Safeties Standard

Number of Stops Two Stop
Final Limit Switch Standard
Emergency Alarm (sounds at lift Standard
only)

Drive Box Door Lock Standard
Platform Emergency Stop Standard

Please see Addendum A for optional items if included in this quotation/agreement.

IV. Labor To Be Provided:

All labor and incidental materials necessary for the delivery, set-up, installation, adjusting, inspecting, testing and
delivery to the owner of the complete lift system.

I<

Quotation Amount: $51,894.00
Sales tax exempt. (Must provide tax exempt certificate, physician's letter also required for residential application)
Page 1 of 7
Garaventa USA, Inc. www.GaraventaUSA.com

Suite C - 735 East Industrial Park Drive, Manchester NH 03109 Phone:  (603) 669-6553 Fax: (603) 669-0078



Quote #:
Date:

Expiration Date:5/25/2024 GARAVENTA LIFT

16875 - 04
3/26/2024

ease make checks payable to
"Garaventa USA, Inc"

Project Name: Hinsdale Elementary School - modernization
Address:

VI

12 School Street
Hinsdale, NH 03451

Terms:
For a description of the schedule of values/payments, please see Addendum A.

Materials which are not accepted upon an attempt to deliver will be stored and scheduled for re-delivery at the
owner's expense, Invoices are payable upon presentation. Title to all equipment shall remain with Garaventa USA,
Inc. until all invoices are paid in full.

Customer agrees to bear all costs of collection of overdue invoiced amounts, including any agent/attorney's fees
incident thereto.

Quoted price includes installation by qualifed and licensed technicians during narmal working hours as scheduled
with the owner in advance. 'Open Shop' labor rules apply.

1. WORK SCHEDULE:

1.1

1.2

1.3
1.4

1.5

1.6

Elevator Contractor shall perform the installation in accordance with a schedule provided by the Customer at the time of
signing this contract or in accordance with a schedule mutually agreed upon if provided by the Customer after the
signing of this contract. During the progress of the work the Customer will furnish supplemental instructions and site
confirmations to Elevator Contractor with reasonable promptness or in accordance with the schedule for such
instructions agreed to by the Customer and Elevator Contractor. Elevator Contractor may reasonably adjust any
schedule or specified timing during the course of the work after consulting with the Customer.

Work will be completed during regular business hours (Mon-Fri 8 am-5 pm). If after-hour work is required due to site
constraints or availabilities, extra charges will apply and must be agreed upon explicitly and will be part of this Contract
(as defined hereunder).

Warranty or Planned Maintenance work will anly be performed during regular warking hours

Delay in delivery: It is intended that the delivery and installation take place within the agreed timeline in this Contract.
However, since the product is custom-made, a backlog at the manufacturer's factory among other factors including but
not limited to permits, inspections, site cenditions and weather, may cause delays in completion of the Project and
therefore, Elevator Contractor assumes no responsibility for delays nor for failure to deliver work to Customer on a
particular date. Customer hereby waives any rights it may have for such factors that are out of Elevator Contractor's
confrol.

If the installation cannot be completed due to job site delays that are beyond the control of Elevator Contractor,
Customer shall be required to pay the full amount of the order within sixty (60) days of the work stoppage.

Permitting: When explicitly part of the Contract, the Elevator Contractor will use its customary and normal efforts to
obtain the required state or municipality permit for the elevator company's scope of wark but in no way shall be liable for
delays or denial of such permits or for the permits required for work by others.

2. CONSTRUCTION BY COMPANY/OWNER:

2.1 Elevator Contractor is a non-unionized company and may use a subcontractor to perform portion ar the entirety of the
work at its sole discretion. Scale/prevailing wages other than if explicitly detailed in the Contract is not included.

2.2 When separate subcontracts are awarded for other parts of the project, or when work is performed by the Customers’
own forces, the Customer shall afford Elevator Contractar reasonable opportunity to introduce and store their products.
Where part of the work is affected by, or depends upon, the work of other subcontractors the Customer will promptly
report to Elevator Contractor, in writing and prior to proceeding, any apparent deficiencies in such work.

2.3 Elevator Contractor reserves the right to cancel this contract should the physical conditions or application be
inappropriate. Elevator Contractor shall not assume any liability for such occurrences. The equipment shall remain the
property of Elevator Contractor until this contract is completed and the equipment tured over to the Owner.

2.4 Astructural engineer or architect must approve location and support structure of the lift for the Project.

Page 2 of 7
Garaventa USA, Inc. www.GaraventaUSA.com

Suite C - 735 East Industrial Park Drive, Manchester NH 03109 Phone:  (603) 669-6553 Fax: (603) 669-0078



Quote #:
Date:

16875 - 04
3/26/2024

Expiration Date:5/25/2024 G AR AVENT A LlFT

ease make checks payable to
"Garaventa USA, Inc"

Project Name: Hinsdale Elementary School - modernization

Address:

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

12 School Street

Hinsdale, NH 03451
Shaft/hoist way and electrical work will be built "by others” holding the necessary permits and certifications to do the
work and will be at Customer's entire costs and under his responsibility

All elevators and lifts equipped with a phone must have an active phone line available prior to the lift being available for
turnover, The phone line is to be done by the owner or others. Work will be at Customer's entire costs and under his/her
responsibility.

All necessary permits for the Project such as with municipalities or Authority Having Jurisdiction (AHJ) is the sole
responsibility of Customer if not explicitly included in this proposal.

Customer or his representative is responsible for securing the hoistway on all levels at all times during the project. The
Elevator Contractor will make sure his labor uses best practice to perform work and keep the hoistway safe while on site,
however the responsibility remains with the Customer or his representative.

It is the responsibility of the building owner and/or architect to verify that the product specifications for the Project, along
with intended use are in accordance with all current state/province and local laws and applicable code requirements.

3. CHANGE ORDERS:

3.1

3.2

3.3

When a change in the work is required as a result of the co-ordination and interface of the work by the Customers' own
forces, Elevator Contractor may request an authorized Change Order mutually agreed upon for any increase (if any) to
the contract value. When a change in the work is requested by the Customer, Elevator Contractor will request an
authorized Change Order for any increase (if any) to the contract value.

This Contract is limited only to the aforementioned items, any extra work related to an unknown site situation will be
done at extra cost, subject to Customer's prior approval and signed change order.

Payment of change order shall be invoiced and due upon approval of the change order. All changes to the work or

scope of work describe in your configuration on page 3 of this quotation must be agreed to in writing by the Elevator
Contractor and Customer in order to be binding and an agreed purchase order or payment adjustment shall be made as
applicable.

4. DELAYS:

41

4.2

4.3

4.4

If Elevatar Contractor is delayed in the performance of the work by an action or omission of the Customer, or anyone
employed or engaged by them directly or indirectly, then the work schedule shall be extended for such reasonable time
as Elevator Contractor and the Gustomer shall agree that the work was delayed and a reasanable time to allow for
rescheduling. Elevator Contractor reserves the right to be reimbursed by the Customer for reasonable costs incurred (if
any) as a result of such delay. Elevator Contractor will not accept any liability or liquidated damages for delays beyond
its control.

Price escalation; The execution of this contract and paid deposit will guarantee the pricing for a period of twelve (12)
months. After this period the Contract price may be increased by three percent (3%) annually depending on the factory
price increase. If the project has not been tumed over twelve (12) months after the equipment installation has occurred,
additional mobilisation charge of $1000 annually will apply.

Additional fees of $1,000 will be charged to Customers in the event an installation team has to leave the job site
because a payment due is not available upon arrival or the job site isn't ready to receive the product or installation crew
as per the agreed schedule with the project management team of Customer. This additional fee will have to be paid
before a new delivery and installation date is scheduled.

Customer acknowledges and agrees that na Act of God, including death or sickness, shall release Customer (or his
successors) from fulfilling Customer's obligations hereunder and take delivery of the product. Customer shall accept
delivery of product within ninety (90) days of receiving confirmation from Elevator Contractor that the product is ready for
delivery. Passed this delay, Elevator Contractor may apply additional charges.

5. TERMINATION OF CONTRACT

Page 3 of 7

Garaventa USA, Inc:” www.GaraventaUSA.com

Suite C - 735 East Industrial Park Drive, Manchester NH 03109 Phone: (603) 669-6553 Fax: (603) 669-0078



Quote #: 16875 - 04
Date: 3/26/2024

Expiration Date:5/25/2024 GARA‘!ENTA L!!:T

ease make checks payable to
"Garaventa USA, Inc"

Project Name: Hinsdale Elementary School - modernization
Address: 12 Schocl Street

Hinsdale, NH 03451

5.1 This quotation can be modified or canceled by the Elevator Contractor at any time without prior notice before it is
accepted by written confirmation from Customer. Customer hereby waives any right he may have (by law or otherwise)
which could prevent the Elevator Gontractor from cancelling this quotation or which could give Customer rights to cancel
this quotation, once accepted by the Elevator Contractor.

5.2  Inthe event of a cancellation by Customer, minimum fees equal to forty percent (40%) of the total value of the Contract
will be due and payable to the Elevator Contractor. No cancellation will be accepted if the ordered product has been
released for production. All payments shall become property of the Elevator Contractor upon receipt.

5.3 Customer default: Customer acknowledges that the unit is custom-made for the Project, If Customer fails or refuses to
make payment of the amount due at any time as per the payment schedule, Customer shall be deemed to be in default
of this Contract. The Elevator Contractor shall be entitled to stop work and withhold further performance pending the
receipt of any past due balance. Elevator Contractor shall be entitled to all remedies provided under the laws of the
state.

5.4  Elevator Contractor at its own discretion may reimburse all money paid by Customer and cancel this Contract at any
time. Any shaft/hoistway construction or site preparation work done by Customer will be considered as generic and no
back charge will be accepted.

5.5 Deposit will be considered Elevator Contractor property and the Project cancelled if the Project has been inactive for
more than eighteen (18) months and Customer has nat been in communication with Elevator Contractor. Elevator
Contractor will send three (3) time email notices and one (1) registered mail notice prior to exercise its right to cancel the

6. INSURANCE:

6.1  Elevator Contractor fully complies with all rules and regulations set by the state's Elevator Contractor's Safety Policy and

is available upon request.

6.2 Risk of Loss and Title to work: Elevator Contractor shall bear all risk of loss and damage to the Project due to fire,
windstorm, accident, theft, vandalism, etc., prior to the delivery of the product at the Customer's Project address.
Customer shall bear all risk of loss and damages to the work and product thereafter.

6.3 Elevator Contractor holds standard liability coverage and, if required, can obtain additional coverage; the cost of
additional coverage will be quoted and added to the Contract and at the sole costs and expenses of Customer.

6.4  No project bonding is included in Elevator Contractor's quotation unless expressly indicated and detailed.
6.5 Elevator Contractor is neither responsible nor will not accept any liquidated damages,
7. WARRANTY:

7.1 The standard 2 YEAR manufacturer's limited warranty shall apply for all parts unless atherwise specified in quote.
Elevator Contractor shall provide a limited labour warranty for a period of 1 year for defective workmanship unless
otherwise specified in quote. (Extended labour and/or parts Warranty and Preventative Maintenance Agreements are
available upon request at an additional cost). Warranty provisions do not go inte effect until the Elevator Contractar has
been paid in full and Warranty work will only be performed during regular working hours,

A Preventative Maintenance Agreement must be in place for all warranty claims.
8. ASSIGNMENT:
8.1 This Contract shall be freely assignable by Elevator Contractor

9. SEVERABILITY:

9.1 If any provision of the terms and canditions is held to be invalid in this Contract, then the remaining provisions shall
nevertheless remain in full force and effect, and the invalid or unenforceable pravision shall be replaced by a term or
pravision that is valid and enforceable and that comes closest to expressing the intention of such invalid or
unenforceable term or provision.

10. APPLICABLE LAW:

Page 4 of 7
Garaventa USA, Inc. www.GaraventaUSA.com

Suite C - 735 East Industrial Park Drive, Manchester NH 03109 Phone:  (603) 669-6553 Fax: (603) 669-0078



Quote #: 16875 - 04
Date: 3/26/2024

Expiration Date:5/25/2024 G AR AVENTA LIFT

Flease make checks payable 0
"Garaventa USA, Inc"

Project Name: Hinsdale Elementary School - modernization
Address: 12 School Street

Hinsdale, NH 03451
10.1 This Contract shall be governed in accordance with the laws of the state in which this elevator is installed.

11. TITLE AND OWNERSHIP:

11.1 Elevator Contractor retains title to all equipment it supplied until all payment terms under this Contract have been
complied with. In the event of default by Customer in any payment, Elevator Contractor may take immediate possession,
at its discretion, of the product where, it is located (without legal process) and remove such product or components
irespective of the manner of its attachment to the real estate. In the event it becomes necessary for Elevator Contractaor
to retain legal counsel or undertake litigation or to otherwise protect its rights under this Contract or to defend Elevator
Contractor against claims which are Customers responsibility, Customer shall pay all reasonable attorneys' fees and
related costs.

VIl. Delivery:
In accordance with the project phasing schedule, but not earlier than 7 weeks from approval of submittals or shop
drawings. Shop drawings may be expected within 2 weeks of acceptance by all parties of this proposal or other
form of contract/purchase order. These time estimates are provided for planning purposes only and do not
represent a contractual obligation or commitment.

Vili. Comments/Conditions:

1. Approval (or variances as appropriate), from local or state fire and building authorities for the installation of this
lift is the responsibility of the building owners or the owners representative. Garaventa USA will apply and pay
for state elevator installation permits and certification tests.

2. All mains electrical power to the drive cabinet location is the responsibility of the owner, including and permits
required for this portion of the work.

3. All 24 volt control wiring and raceways will be our responsibility and will be surface mounted. Concealed wiring
will be the responsibility of the owner. Contact our office for wiring schematics and specifications for concealed
control wiring.

All required area lighting is the responsibility of other forces.
All modifications and finishing required to facilitate the installation of the lift is the responsibility of other forces.
Landing and stair structures for exterior installed lift applications must be properly supported below frost lines.

Two (2) year limited warranty on parts and materials is included in the quoted amount (or as indicated in the
quotation Equipment Specification section). Labor will be as stated in the quotation Equipment Specification
section, if included. Thereafter, at standard labor rates. Extended warranties and preventive maintenance
programs, if not indicated in the Equipment Specification section, are available and quotations can be provided
at request.

8. Upon acceptance of this quotation/agreement, and unless otherwise specified in contract documents, a
cancellation fee will apply if this agreement is canceled by the customer prior to the fabrication of the equipment.
The amount of the cancellation fee will be (10) percent of the proposal price (less installation, taxes and freight
charges) or actual costs, whichever is greater. Cancellation after the equipment has been fabricated and offered
for delivery will be subject to a cancellation fee equal to the full contract value less installation labor.

IX. Project Exceptions:
For project exceplions specific to this quotation/agreement, please see Addendum A. Exterior installations may be
subject to increased maintenance, service and repairs frequencies due to exposure to changing seasonal weather
conditions and extreme or intrusive elements.

el

Page 5of 7
Garaventa USA, Inc. www.GaraventaUSA.com

Suite C - 735 East Industrial Park Drive, Manchester NH 03109 Phone:  (603) 669-6553 Fax: (603) 669-0078



Quote #: 16875 - 04
Date: 3/26/2024

Expiration Date:5/25/2024 GARAVENTA LIFT

Please make checks payable to
"Garaventa USA, Inc"

Project Name: Hinsdale Elementary School - modernization
Address: 12 School Street
Hinsdale, NH 03451

Thank you for your interest in the Garaventa line of products and services. Please contact me directly if you
have any questions or concerns.

Submitted by Garaventa USA, Inc.

Adam Bishop H
Sales Engineer

Date

Purchaser:
Legal Name of Purchaser or Company/Corporation

Full Address:

Acceptance:

This quotation/agreement, inclusive of all addenda pages, is formally accepted by:
_ Owner of Project
_ Office/Manager/Agent duly and legally authorized to act as signing authority

Authorized Signéﬂjre

Please Print Name and Title

Date Dk

Signature constitutes agreement to purchase as per terms and conditions of this agreement.

Page 6 of 7

Garaventa USA, Inc. www,GaraventalUSA.com

Phone: (603) 669-6553 Fax: (603) 669-0078

Suite C - 735 East Industrial Park Drive, Manchester NH 03109



Quote #: 16875 - 04
Date: 3/26/2024

Expiration Date:5/25/2024 G AR AVENTA L“:T

Flease make checks payable to
"Garaventa USA, Inc"

Project Name: Hinsdale Elementary Schooal - modernization
Address: 12 School Street

Hinsdale, NH 03451

Addendum A

Schedule of Values

30% deposit, 20% upon provision of approval drawings and before manufacturing can be ordered, 40% upon delivery of
lifttequipment, 10% at installation. No third party payment contingencies are accepted.

Page 7 of 7
Garaventa USA, Inc. www.GaraventaUSA.com

Suite C - 735 East Industrial Park Drive, Manchester NH 03109 Phone:  (603) 669-6553 Fax; (603) 669-0078



Budget Year %0/73 ~ 220 ﬁ/

School or Department S A

Hinsdale School District
BUDGET CHANGE FORM

This form is to be filled out for requests beyond the budgeted amount in an account. Itis used to indicate which accounts the
excess funds will be removed from, and which accounts these funds will be added to. Please return this form to the Business
Office for processing. No action is necessary if an account is less than $250 over-expended.

REMOVE FUNDS FROM:
Account Number Amount (Rounded to the nearest dollar)
20D, 2000, 5 (p 220, 200, (AU Y /3, 000
/0D Rpcit). Bl i, A0, (NP ¥ 37 oo
ADD FUNDS TO:
Account Number Amount (Rounded to the nearest dollar)
100, 2oty 57 370. R0, 0000D #2000

ReasonforRequest: | Jig H.{,{. atft Hes lie yqom - '(':;ufu chiova l  dand has
beon disabled. 1+ 35 A ret yird miat ty e Working,
Sople ‘gsw’f}.. bidddin \lil U /

Approved Disapproved

Principal/Director Signature
All Reguests Require a Co-signature

Approved ‘.gi Disapproved Qﬂ%(_ g —7?7[/{"—_—"

5uperintend9n’t usiness Admin. Signature

]

All Requests over $5,000 must be presented to the School board for approval. .
EY
—

omd

—D s _ P A

A. et r Ser—




Job Title: ESOL TEACHER

Required Qualifications:

e Bachelor’s Degree

e Knowledge of second language acquisition

e  Ability to handle a multitude of varying and complex issues
e Excellent oral and written communication skills

e Ability to use technology effectively

Desired Qualifications:

e NH DOE ESOL certification

e  Master’s Degree or coursework in ESL

e Experience teaching high school Multilingual Learners (MLs)

e Experience in administering the WIDA Screener and WIDA ACCESS for ELLs
2.0

Ability to communicate effectively and respectfully

e Strong organizational skills

e Ability to work with staff and community members

e Proficiency in a second language

Job Goal: The English for Speakers of Other Languages (ESOL) teacher will provide

instruction to eligible students in English language instruction. The ESOL
teacher will work collaboratively with the ESOL program coordinator/curriculum
coordinator, school administration, staff, and classroom teachers to help English
Language Learners (ELL) succeed in developing English language skills (i.e.,
speaking, listening, reading and writing) and in the general curriculum.

Reports to: Building Supervisor/Administrator

Target population: = ELLs at WIDA proficiency levels 1-4.5

Type of Position: Part-time (.5) 188 days Wage: Contract

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

Prepare and deliver instructional lessons with clear and measurable objectives that meet Common
Core, State and WIDA Frameworks to meet the individual needs of students.

Provide culturally responsive and asset-based learning experiences for students from a wide range
of socio-economic levels and cultural backgrounds.

Use a wide variety of research-based second-language teaching techniques to ensure student
learning.

Design and demonstrate differentiated instruction to meet the needs of all students.

Implement accommodations and curricular modifications as specified in educational plans (IEPs)
for dually identified students.

Use a variety of formal and informal WIDA-aligned assessments to accurately measure student
progress and to inform instruction.

Set student growth goals based on assessment outcomes.

Plan and administer ACCESS 2.0 for ELLs testing.

Work with administrators to prepare NH SAS testing schedules and identify appropriate
accommodations to meet the needs of students.



Maintain accurate records of students (i.e., attendance, punctuality, work/assignments,
progress/proficiency) and maintain appropriate documentation of services rendered.

Maintain confidentiality of information and comply with all Hinsdale School District policies and
procedures.

Maintain data on enrollment of the school’s EL (English Language) and Former English Learner
(FEL) population.

Monitor FELs for four years, per NH DOE guidelines.

Monitors success of ELs and former ELs.

Collaborate with the Guidance Department to decipher transcripts from abroad, to create
schedules, to support college and career readiness and identify support mechanisms.
Communicate effectively with students, colleagues, parents, and the community.

Actively involve families in their children’s education.

Set professional development goals, develop professional development plans, and participate in
professional development activities that improve teaching practice.

Perform all duties professionally and appropriately while interacting with students, parents,

faculty, administration, and co-workers. Follow safety procedures and written and verbal

instructions.

=  Perform other tasks and assume other responsibilities as assigned by their supervisor.

PHYSICAL ACTIVITY REQUIREMENTS (Frequently, Occasionally, Rarely):

RIMARY PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS

Lift up to 10 Ibs: Frequently required
Lift up to 25 lbs: Occasionally

Lift 26 to 50 Ibs: Rarely

Lift over 50 lbs: Rarely

Kneeling: Rarely

CARRY up to 10 Ibs: Frequently required

CARRY 11 to 25 Ibs: Occasionally
CARRY 26 to 50 Ibs: Rarely
CARRY over 50 lbs: Rarely

REACH above should height: Occasionally
REACH at should height: Frequently required
REACH below shoulder height: Frequently required

PUSH/PULL: Occasionally

OTHER PHYSICAL
CONSIDERATIONS

Twisting: Occasionally
Bending: Occasionally
Crawling: Rarely
Squatting: Rarely

Crouching: Rarely
Climbing: Rarely
Balancing: Rarely

WORK SURFACES: (describe)
Composite desk

Carpet/tile floors

Computer keyboard/screen

DURING AN EIGHT HOUR DAY, EMPLOYEE IS REQUIRED TO:

Consecutive hours Total Hours
Sit: 2 5
Stand: 1 2

Walk: 1 1



HAND MANIPULATION:
Grasping: Occasionally
Handing: Frequently required
Torquing: Occasionally
Fingering: Frequently required

Environment: Inside: 98% Outside: 2%

Short Description: (Example: Work is performed inside and out of doors in an environment
Which includes exposure to physical elements or a number of disagreeable working conditions.)

The physical demands of the duties described here are representative of those that must be met by an
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this position. Reasonable accommodations
may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

COGNITIVE AND SENSORY REQUIREMENTS:

Talking: Necessary for communicating with others.

Hearing: Necessary for receiving information and instructions.
Sight: Necessary to do job effectively and correctly.
Tasting & Smelling: Smelling required to detect noxious fumes and odors.

SUMMARY OF OCCUPATIONAL EXPOSURES:

Bacterial and viral infections carried by children
Cleaning products

Special Conditions of Employment

All employees must pass a criminal history background check.

I have reviewed this job description and am in acceptance of its parameters.

Employee signature Date

Human Resources signature Date



Job Title: ESOL TUTOR

Qualifications:
= Bachelor's degree in education, TESOL, or a related field
*  Min. 2 years' experience working with students of similar age in an educational
setting
= Experience working with diverse student populations
* Strong communication and interpersonal skills
= Knowledge of the principles and methods of English language acquisition.
= Knowledge of research based instructional and assessment practices.
= Knowledge of child and adolescent development
= Proficient with technology, including relevant software applications
= Familiarity with special education practices and accommodations
= NH DOE ESOL Certification eligibility desired.

Job Goal: The English for Speakers of Other Languages (ESOL) tutor will provide support
to eligible students in English language instruction and their content area
coursework. The ESOL tutor will work collaboratively with the ESOL program
coordinator/curriculum coordinator, school administration, staff, and classroom
teachers to help English Language Learners (ELL) succeed in developing English
language skills (i.e., speaking, listening, reading and writing) and in the general
curriculum.

Reports to: ESOL Program Coordinator/Curriculum Coordinator or designee

Target population: ELLs at WIDA proficiency levels 1-4.5

Type of Position: 188 days Wage: Contract

Hours per week: Varies

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

Support the literacy needs of EL students following the guidance of ESOL specialists and
Curriculum team.

Plan and/or follow lessons and instruct students consistent with the principles and methods of
English language acquisition. Instruction should focus on English language acquisition learning
goals based on WIDA proficiency scales and on providing content-area support, as outlined by
NH DOE minimum requirements and HSD administrative guidance.

Implement individual and small group instructional routines under the guidance of the ESOL
program coordinator/Curriculum Coordinator.

Utilize a variety of intervention, engagement, and cognitive strategies to foster English language
development including preparing students for the type of listening, speaking, reading and writing
skills required to help them learn from and communicate with classroom teachers, and to be
productive members of class, school and society.

Administer formal and informal assessments to measure student progress and proficiency in
English and to apply the results to instruction.



= Communicate with other ESOL teachers, classroom teachers, staff and administration to discuss

and address student progress and needs.

=  Apply an awareness of other academic fields and a reasonable and responsible attitude toward

educating the whole child.

= Apply an understanding of how students learn and develop cognitive, linguistic, creative, social,
emotional, and physical skills, and collaborates with other faculty and staff to meet individual

student needs.

* Implement classroom/behavior management strategies to promote a positive learning
environment; demonstrate an ability to effectively manage situations encountered in the
performance of duties while exhibiting the proper respect for the dignity and worth of everyone

involved.

® Maintain accurate records of students (i.e., attendance, punctuality, work/assignments,
progress/proficiency) and maintain appropriate documentation of services rendered.
* Maintain confidentiality of information and comply with all Hinsdale School District policies and

procedures.

= Perform all duties professionally and appropriately while interacting with students, parents,

faculty, administration, and co-workers.

= Perform other tasks and assume other responsibilities as assigned by their supervisor.

PHYSICAL ACTIVITY REQUIREMENTS (Frequently, Occasionally, Rarely):

RIMARY PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS

Lift up to 10 Ibs: Frequently required
Lift up to 25 Ibs: Occasionally

Lift 26 to 50 Ibs: Rarely

Lift over 50 lbs: Rarely

Kneeling: Rarely

CARRY up to 10 Ibs: Frequently required

CARRY 11 to 25 Ibs: Occasionally
CARRY 26 to 50 Ibs: Rarely
CARRY over 50 Ibs: Rarely

REACH above should height: Occasionally
REACH at should height: Frequently required
REACH below shoulder height: Frequently required

PUSH/PULL: Occasionally

OTHER PHYSICAL
CONSIDERATIONS

Twisting: Occasionally
Bending: Occasionally
Crawling: Rarely
Squatting: Rarely

Crouching: Rarely
Climbing: Rarely
Balancing: Rarely

WORK SURFACES: (describe)
Composite desk

Carpet/tile floors

Computer keyboard/screen

DURING AN EIGHT HOUR DAY, EMPLOYEE IS REQUIRED TO:

Consecutive hours Total Hours
Sit: 2 5
Stand: 1 2

Walk: 1 1



HAND MANIPULATION:
Grasping: Occasionally
Handing: Frequently required
Torquing: Occasionally
Fingering: Frequently required

Environment: Inside: 98% Outside: 2%

Short Description: (Example: Work is performed inside and out of doors in an environment
Which includes exposure to physical elements or a number of disagreeable working conditions.)

The physical demands of the duties described here are representative of those that must be met by an
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this position. Reasonable accommodations
may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

COGNITIVE AND SENSORY REQUIREMENTS:

Talking: Necessary for communicating with others.

Hearing: Necessary for receiving information and instructions.
Sight: Necessary to do job effectively and correctly.
Tasting & Smelling: Smelling required to detect noxious fumes and odors.

SUMMARY OF OCCUPATIONAL EXPOSURES:

Bacterial and viral infections carried by children
Cleaning products

Special Conditions of Employment

All employees must pass a criminal history background check.

I have reviewed this job description and am in acceptance of its parameters.

Employee signature Date

Human Resources signature Date



Job Title: DIRECTOR OF ACADEMICS AND CAREER READINESS
(ORIG. DIRECTOR OF PERSONALIZED LEARNING)

Qualifications: Master’s degree in education from an accredited College or University. A minimum
of 5 years of experience in school or district leadership, particularly with a
background in successful career pathway preparation such as ELOs, Work-Based
Learning, and/or Internship programs. Such alternatives to the above qualifications
as the Board may find appropriate and acceptable.

Reports to: Superintendent

Job Goal: To work with the Superintendent and the district-level administrative team to
implement and supervise the academic program as it aligns with exploring career
opportunities for all students including but not limited to Extended Learning
Opportunities (ELO), Work-Based Learning, Cheshire Career Center, Running
Start, Internships, Dual Enrollment, and Learn Everywhere. Further, to work with
the faculty, staff, and administration to enhance Professional Learning Communities
(PLC) and to provide district-wide professional development opportunities aligned
with school district initiatives. To work directly with teacher/staff leadership teams
to advance school culture, school communication, personalized and competency-
based learning, and school improvement.

Type of position: 12-month (260 days) = Wage: Contract
Hours per week: Exempt
Responsibilities:

Professional Development

e Plan all professional development opportunities for in-service days that encourage and support new

and innovative opportunities for staff.

e Organize continuous improvement of the k-12 Professional Learning Communities
Manage and grow the capacity of teacher leadership teams.
Oversee and maintain the growth of the district’s Professional Development Master Plan
Disseminate information on available workshops, classes, training, webinars both on and off site.
Participate in the interview and selection process of the instructional staff.
Oversee induction and mentoring program for new teachers, provide mentor support and training

® ©® e o

Academic and Career Readiness Programming and Planning

e Develop, monitor, and maintain an effective educational program that is consistent with state and federal
guidelines.

» Collaborate extensively with the school counseling staff at the elementary and secondary schools in the
development of the master schedule to personalize educational opportunities for all students.

e Oversee school experiences that involve industry participation and act as the liaison for career
development activities.

e Oversee all career readiness programs including teacher training activities and leading ELO PLC
meetings.

e Serve as the school district coordinator for CTE enrollment in the Cheshire Career Center.

® Delegate teacher responsibilities in efforts to scale the ELO program school-wide and assist ELO teachers
in developing assessments process.

e Liaison to faculty/staff/ administration and guidance department for all ELO activities. Liaison to guidance
for career readiness activities and/or pathway development

¢ Network with all community partners and build new community partnerships.

e Collaborate with departments to help build personalized learning experiences that allow learning outside
of the walls of school.



e Develop yearly budget related to career readiness programming.

e Chair an advisory board to help guide policies and best practices related to career readiness.

e Manage the Out of School Time Career Pathways Grant. Prepare reports and compile data related to
Personalized learning, ELO program and OSTCP grant.

SAU Responsibilities
e Manage and coordinate the Portrait of a Learner Development and Implementation.
e Work with the Administrative Team to develop a personalized learning vision.
e Develop an annual district wide assessment schedule.
e  Assist the school counselors with administration of standardized testing.
e  Other duties as assigned by the Superintendent.

EVALUATION: Performance of this job will be evaluated on a yearly basis by the Superintendent or

designee.

PHYSICAL ACTIVITY REQUIREMENTS (Frequently, Occasionally, Rarely):

PRIMARY PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS
CONSIDERATIONS

Lift up to 10 Ibs.: Frequently required

Lift up to 25 1bs.: Occasionally

Lift 26 to 50 lbs.: Rarely

Lift over 50 lbs.: Rarely

CARRY up to 10 Ibs.: Frequently required
CARRY 11 to 25 Ibs.: Occasionally
CARRY 26 to 50 Ibs.: Rarely

CARRY over 50 Ibs.: Rarely.

REACH above shoulder height: Occasionally
REACH at shoulder height: Frequently required
REACH below shoulder height: Frequently required

OTHER PHYSICAL

Twisting: Occasionally
Bending: Occasionally
Crawling: Rarely
Squatting: Rarely
Kneeling: Rarely
Crouching: Rarely
Climbing: Rarely
Balancing: Rarely

WORK SURFACES: (describe)
Composite desk

Carpet/tile floors

Computer keyboard/screen.

PUSH/PULL: Occasionally

DURING AN EIGHT HOUR DAY, HAND MANIPULATION
EMPLOYEE IS REQUIRED TO:

Consecutive hours Total Hours Grasping: Occasionally

Sit: 2 5 Handing: Frequently required
Stand: 1 2 Torquing: Occasionally

Walk: 1 1 Fingering: Frequently required

Environment: Inside: 98%  Outside: 2%

Short Description: (Example: Work is performed inside and out of doors in an environment which includes
exposure to physical elements or a number of disagreeable working conditions.

The physical demands of the duties described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee
to successfully perform the essential functions of this position. Reasonable accommodations may be made to
enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

COGNITIVE AND SENSORY REQUIREMENTS:

Talking: Necessary for communicating with others.
Hearing: Necessary for receiving information and instructions.
Sight: Necessary to do job effectively and correctly.

Tasting & Smelling: Smelling required to detect noxious fumes and odors.



SUMMARY OF OCCUPATIONAL EXPOSURES:
Bacterial and viral infections carried by children.
Cleaning products

Special Conditions of Employment

All employees must pass a criminal history background check.

Employee signature Date

District Representative signature Date




Job Title: Digital Learning Specialist

Qualifications: Bachelor’s degree in education from an accredited College or University. A

minimum of 5 years of certified classroom teaching experience, significant
experience utilizing instructional technology in the classroom, and professional
learning experiences indicating growth in the instructional technology field are also
required. Such alternatives to the above qualifications as the Board may find
appropriate and acceptable.

Reports to:  Director of Technology

Job Goal: The Digital Learning Specialist (DLS) is responsible for working with the technology

department, central office staff, and instructional staff promoting the use of and training
around the current technology tools available in the district. The DLS will work closely with
the Curriculum Coordinator and Director of Academics and Career Readiness to develop
ongoing Professional Development opportunities for all staff. The DLS will provide
recommendations to the Director of Technology for technical solutions to challenges faced
by the students and staff.

Type of position: 12-month (260 days) Wage: Contract

Hours per week: Exempt

Responsibilities:

Provides onsite and in-classroom assistance to staff in the selection of technology resources and
solutions.

May work with students and staff to complete special projects or assignments.

Develops, coordinates, and implements technology professional development.

Works with the Director of Technology to assess and plan for new technologies.

Supports school staff in the use of instructional and administrative technology systems.

Assists in the integration of technology into the instructional program.

Develops and models instructional activities for staff within the district.

Investigates and disseminates information on best practices for technology integration.

Serves as a source of information on trends, research, applications, and effective practices related to
technology use in schools.

Collaborates with the Director of Academics and Career Readiness and Curriculum Coordinator to
develop district practices to support instruction.

Provides coaching and mentoring for school personnel in technology integration.

EVALUATION: Performance of this job will be evaluated on a yearly basis by the Director of Technology.

PHYSICAL ACTIVITY REQUIREMENTS (Frequently, Occasionally, Rarely):

RIMARY PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS OTHER PHYSICAL
CONSIDERATIONS

Lift up to 10 Ibs: Frequently required Twisting: Occasionally

Lift up to 25 lbs: Occasionally Bending: Occasionally

Lift 26 to 50 Ibs: Rarely Crawling: Rarely

Lift over 50 Ibs: Rarely Squatting: Rarely

Kneeling: Rarely



CARRY up to 10 Ibs: Frequently required Crouching: Rarely
CARRY 11 to 25 Ibs: Occasionally Climbing: Rarely
CARRY 26 to 50 Ibs: Rarely Balancing: Rarely
CARRY over 50 lbs: Rarely
WORK SURFACES: (describe)

REACH above should height: Occasionally Composite desk
REACH at should height: Frequently required Carpet/tile floors
REACH below shoulder height: Frequently required Computer keyboard/screen

PUSH/PULL: Occasionally

DURING AN EIGHT HOUR DAY, EMPLOYEE IS REQUIRED TO:

Consecutive hours Total Hours
Sit: 2 5

Stand: 1 2

Walk: 1 |

HAND MANIPULATION:

Grasping: Occasionally
Handing: Frequently required
Torquing: Occasionally
Fingering: Frequently required

Environment: Inside: 98% Outside; 2%

Short Description: (Example: Work is performed inside and out of doors in an environment
Which includes exposure to physical elements or a number of disagreeable working conditions.)

may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

The physical demands of the duties described here are representative of those that must be met by an
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this position. Reasonable accommodations

COGNITIVE AND SENSORY REQUIREMENTS:

Talking: Necessary for communicating with others.
Hearing: Necessary for receiving information and instructions.
Sight: Necessary to do job effectively and correctly.

Tasting & Smelling: Smelling required to detect noxious fumes and odors.

SUMMARY OF OCCUPATIONAL EXPOSURES:

Bacterial and viral infections carried by children
Cleaning products



Special Conditions of Employment

All employees must pass a criminal history background check.

I have reviewed this job description and am in acceptance of its parameters.

Employee signature Date

District Representative signature Date



CORRESPONDENCE



SN QUGN
?w/%ﬁ/l,_X)aumu M CH
R

\ Sy o NQTDONMNY DAY YO
(o //\WmJ O N/M/L.SO Sam @)
@/,,Loﬁjow Vo \w\_&nﬁo \Y /Q Q
M\w,m//o QAN \OY N 02 N
Low N - NN\ ,@Z/, RGN
R N CANUNEE
J//Ju%o/&/ DO N ON R &mu 7Y

P—

G AR SRt

ad.lfﬁo Q)
V0D, V00N TN

NS} N 30



